
DESERT WATER AGENCY    BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
APRIL 16, 2019                                                                      REGULAR MEETING AGENDA                                            

 
          REGULAR MEETING   8:00 A.M.   OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 SOUTH GENE AUTRY TRAIL  – PALM SPRINGS – CALIFORNIA 

Desert Water Agency operates independently of any other local government.  Its autonomous elected board members are directly accountable to the people they serve. The Agency is one of the desert’s 
two State Water Contractors and provides water and resource management, including recycling, for a 325-square-mile area of Western Riverside County, encompassing parts of Cathedral City, Desert 
Hot Springs, outlying Riverside County and Palm Springs. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES -     A. March 19, 2019       STUART                    
                                 

3. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   KRAUSE 
 

4. COMMITTEE REPORTS –       A.       Executive – April 8, 2019   STUART 
             

5. PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency.  In addition, members of the public may speak 
on any item listed on the agenda as that item comes up for consideration.  Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than three (3) minutes.  As provided in the Brown Act, the Board 
is prohibited from acting on items not listed on the agenda.                                                               

 

6. SECRETARY-TREASURERS REPORT (MARCH 2019)  EWING 
 

7. ACTION ITEMS 
A. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 1203 Adopting 2019 CEQA Guidelines  RIDDELL  
B. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 1204 Adopting a Mitigated Negative Declaration   JOHNSON 
 (Snow Creek Village Surface Water Filtration Plant)   
C. Request Adoption of the Legislative Committee Bill Position Recommendation  KRAUSE  

  

8. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION   
A. Public Hearing: 
 Review and Public Input on Draft Maps for a Transition to Election by Division  KRAUSE 
B. State Water Contractors’ Meeting – March 21, 2019  RIDDELL 
C. March Water Use Reduction Figures  METZGER 
D. Groundwater Replenishment Assessments 2019/2020 Draft Engineer’s Reports  KRAUSE 
E. Metropolitan Water District Exchange Agreement Update  KRAUSE 
F. Directors’ Report on NWRA Conference Attendance    CIOFFI, STUART 

  

9. OUTREACH & CONSERVATION  METZGER 
 A.  Media Information 
 B. Activities 

 
10. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 

 

11. CLOSED SESSION   
   

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
 Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al 
 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
   Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
   Name of Case: Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency 

 
C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

    Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
 Name of Case: Albrecht et al vs. County of Riverside 
 

  D. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
      Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
      Name of Case: Abbey et al vs. County of Riverside 
 
 
 
 



DWA Board Agenda 
04/16/19 
Page 2 

 

E. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Thurman W. Arnold, III vs. Julie K. Rupp, John Medjian, Mary Beth Rupp, David Merritt Levy, DWA 
 
F.     CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION 
 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (2) 
 Alan Neil Freiman, et al vs. Safari Park, Inc. 
 Riverside County Superior Court Case No. PSC1806308 
 

G. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION 
 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (2) 
 Claim to Compel Elections by Division Pursuant to the California Voting Rights Act 
   

12. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 

13. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person with a 
disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Desert Water Agency’s Assistant Secretary of the Board, at (760) 323-4971, at least 48 working 
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Agency to make reasonable arrangements.  Copies of records provided to Board members which relate to any agenda item to be discussed in open session may be 
obtained from the Agency at the address indicated on the agenda. 



8999 
 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 03/19/19 

   MINUTES                   
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

March 19, 2019 
 

DWA Board: Joseph K. Stuart, President  ) 
          Kristin Bloomer, Vice President ) 
 Craig A. Ewing, Secretary-Treasurer ) 
 Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 
 James Cioffi, Director ) 
 
DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause, General Manager ) 
 Steve Johnson, Asst. General Manager ) 
 Martin S. Krieger, Finance Director                        ) 
 Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board ) 
 Kris Hopping, Human Resources Manager ) 
 Ashley Metzger, Outreach & Conserv. Mgr. ) 
 Esther Saenz, Accounting Supervisor ) 
 Josiah Perez, Water Service Worker I ) 
    
Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 
  
Public: David Freedman, Palm Springs resident ) 
 Deiter Crawford, Palm Springs resident ) 
       
                               

Attendance 

18385.  President Stuart opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked 
everyone to join Vice President Bloomer in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
   
18386.  President Stuart called upon General Manager Krause to 
introduce the new employee. 
 
  Mr. Krause introduced newly hired employee: Josiah Perez 
(Water Service Worker I). 
  
18387.  President Stuart called for approval of the March 5, 2019 
Regular Board meeting minutes. 
 
  Secretary-Treasurer Ewing noted a correction to the second 
paragraph on Page 8996,  “minutes approved with the correction noted”. 
 
 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
 
Employee 
Introduction 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approval of 03/05/19 
Regular Board 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2-A 



9000 
 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 03/19/19 

  Secretary-Treasurer Ewing moved for approval, noting the 
correction. After a second by Director Cioffi, the minutes were approved with 
the correction noted by the following vote: 
 
  AYES:  Ewing, Cioffi, Oygar, Bloomer, Stuart 
  NOES:  None 
  ABSENT:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  None 
 
18388.  President Stuart called upon General Manager Krause to 
provide an update on Agency operations. 
 
  Mr. Krause provided an update on Agency operations and 
noted his meetings and activities for the past several weeks. 
   
18389.  President Stuart noted the minutes for the March 13, 2019 
Executive Committee and Conservation & Public Affairs meetings were 
provided in the Board’s packet. 
  
18390.  President Stuart opened the meeting for public comment. 
   
  There being no one from the public wishing to address the 
Board, President Stuart closed the public comment period. 
 
18391.  President Stuart called upon Secretary-Treasurer Ewing to 
present an overview of financial activities for the month of February 2019. 
 
  Secretary-Treasurer Ewing reported that the Operating Fund 
received $1,801,330 in Water Sales Revenue, $46,554 in Reclamation Sales 
Revenue and $80 from SCE for Snow Creek Hydro Power Sales for January 
2019. $1,413,646 was paid out in Accounts Payable. Year-to-date Water 
Sales are 6% under budget; Year-to-date Total Revenues are 5% under 
budget; and Year-to-date Total Expenses are 13% under budget. There were 
22,564 active services as of February 28, 2019. 
 
  Reporting on the General Fund, Mr. Ewing stated that  
$9,428,098 was received in Property Tax Revenue, $337,142 in Groundwater 
Assessments from private pumpers and $3,965 from SCE for Whitewater 
Hydro Power Sales (January). $1,591,329 was paid out in State Water Project 
charges (YTD $13,483,251). 
 
  Reporting on the Wastewater Fund, Mr. Ewing stated that 
$1,558 was received in Sewer Contract payments. There are a total of 38 
contracts with total delinquents of 11 (29%). $100,927 was paid out in 
Accounts Payable. 
 

Approval of 03/05/19 
Regular Board 
Minutes 
(Cont.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Manager’s 
Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Committee Reports: 
Executive 03/13/19 
 
Conservation & Public 
Affairs 03/13/19 
 
Public Comment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Secretary-Treasurer’s 
Report (February) 
 
 
Operating Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Wastewater Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



9001 
 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 03/19/19 

18392.  President Stuart asked Assistant General Manager Johnson to 
present staff’s request for Authorization to Advertise for Bids for the 
2018/2019 Replacement Pipelines Project. 
 
  Mr. Johnson stated that the 2018/2019 Capital Improvement 
Budget includes Work Order No. 18-160 for replacement pipelines. The 
budget amount is $3,950,000 which includes engineering, construction, 
inspection and overhead costs. The Engineer’s construction cost estimate is 
$3,410,000 with estimated inspection costs of $200,000 and estimated 
Agency labor costs of $310,000. All of the pipelines to be replaced have 
exhibited several leaks over the past couple of years, are unlined steel mains 
and have an average age of 72 years. With authorization being granted today, 
the bid opening is tentatively scheduled for April 30 with the award of 
contract scheduled for May 21. Work is expected to commence in June with 
completion expected in late November 2019. 
 
  Concluding his report, Mr. Johnson stated that staff requests 
authorization to advertise for bids for construction of the 2018/2019 
Replacement Pipelines (Livmor Ave., Airlane Dr., Sybil Rd., Morsun Cir., 
Easmor Cir., Plaimor Ave., N. Cahuilla Rd., E. Hermosa PL., Canyon Pl., 
Merito Pl., W. Hermosa Pl., Mission Rd., S. Cahuilla Rd., Chino Dr., Prescott 
Dr., Mountain View Pl., Via Miraleste, Chia Rd., and The Palms St.).  
 
  Director Cioffi made a motion to approve staff’s 
recommendation. After a second by Secretary-Treasurer Ewing, the motion 
carried by the following vote: 
 
  AYES:  Cioffi, Ewing, Oygar, Bloomer, Stuart 
  NOES:  None 
  ABSENT:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  None 
 
18393.  President Stuart called upon Assistant General Manager 
Johnson to present staff’s request for Authorization to Declare Surplus 
Property and Begin Proceedings to Sell Parcels APN 504-133-003 and 004. 
 
  Director Cioffi noted a potential conflict of interest due to a 
client in the area, he then recused himself and left the Board room. 
 
  Mr. Johnson stated when the Agency acquired the Whitewater 
Mutual Water Company, the final purchase included several land parcels to 
construct transmission pipelines through the City of Palm Springs limits from 
the north end to the south end, ending at O’Donnell Golf Course. These 
pipelines have been decommissioned and are no longer used. Within the past 
year, there have been interested parties wanting to purchase some of these 
parcels. Two parcels are located between Dominguez Rd. and Cabrillo Rd., 
north of Racquet Club Dr. and west of Indian Canyon Dr. 

Action Items: 
Request Authorization 
to Advertise for 
Bids/2018-19 
Replacement Pipelines 
Project 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Request Authorization 
to Declare Surplus 
Property & Begin 
Proceedings to Sell 
Parcels 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



9002 
 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 03/19/19 

  Continuing his report, Mr. Johnson noted that management has 
determined there is no beneficial use to keep the properties and want to 
explore selling them to those interested. The land is considered surplus 
according to Government Code Section 54221. Staff requests the Board 
declare the above mentioned property as surplus and authorize the General 
Manager to begin procedures to sell parcels APN 504-133-003 and 004, 
following notices as required by law. 
 
  Secretary-Treasurer Ewing made a motion to approve staff’s 
recommendation. After a second by Vice President Bloomer, the motion 
passed by the following vote: 
 
  AYES:  Ewing, Bloomer, Oygar, Stuart 
  NOES:  None 
  ABSENT:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Cioffi 
  
  Director Cioffi returned to the Board room. 
 
18394.  President Stuart called upon Outreach & Conservation 
Manager Metzger to provide a report on the February Water Use Reduction 
Figures. 
 
  Mrs. Metzger reported that the Agency and it customers 
achieved a 29.7% reduction in potable water production during February 
2019 compared to the same month in 2013. She noted the cumulative savings 
over the last twelve months is 15.75%. 
 
18395.  President Stuart called upon General Manager Krause to 
present his report on the Facilities Storm Damage Update. 
 
  Mr. Krause discussed the February 14 storm damage to the 
Cathedral Canyon Force Main, Snow Creek Intake, Snow Creek Diversion, 
Falls Creek Bridge, Falls Creek Intake, Chino North Intake, Chino West 
Intake, Whitewater Mutual Intake and the current costs associated with 
repairs. 
 
18396.  Vice President Bloomer stated that last weekend’s Chalk Art 
festival was well attended. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
   

Action Items: 
(Cont.) 
 
Request Authorization 
to Declare Surplus 
Property & Begin 
Proceedings to Sell 
Parcels 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Discussion Items: 
February Water Use 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Facilities Storm 
Damage Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Directors 
Comments/Requests 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



9003 
 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 03/19/19 

18397.  At 9:04 a.m., President Stuart convened into Closed Session for 
the purpose of Conference with Legal Counsel, (A) Existing Litigation, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Agua Caliente Band 
of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al; (B)  Existing 
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Mission 
Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency; (C) Existing Litigation, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54959.9 (d) (1), Albrecht et al vs. 
County of Riverside; (D) Existing Litigation, pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54959.9 (d) (1), Abbey et al vs. County of Riverside; (E) Existing 
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (2), Thurman 
W. Arnold III vs. Rupp, Medjian, Rupp, Levy, DWA; (F) Exposure to 
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (2), Freeman 
et al vs. Safari Park, Inc; and  (G) Exposure to Litigation, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (2), Claim to Compel Elections by 
Division Pursuant to the California Voting Rights Act. 
 
  Director Cioffi left Closed Session at 11:10 a.m. 
 
18398.  At 11:29 a.m., President Stuart reconvened the meeting into 
open session and announced there was no reportable action taken. He then 
announced that the regular meetings of April 2 and May 7 will be cancelled 
due to a lack of quorum. 
   
18399.  In the absence of any further business, President Stuart 
adjourned the meeting at 11:30 a.m. 
      ___________________________                                                           
      Joseph K. Stuart,  President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Craig Ewing, Secretary-Treasurer 

Closed Session: 
A. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. CVWD, et 
al.  
B. Existing Litigation – 
MSWD vs. DWA 
C. Existing Litigation – 
Albrecht et al vs. 
Riverside County 
D. Existing Litigation – 
Abbey et al vs. 
Riverside County 
E. Existing Litigation – 
Thurman W. Arnold III 
vs. Rupp, Medjian, 
Rupp, Levy, DWA 
F. Exposure to 
Litigation – Alan Neil 
Freiman, et al vs. Safari 
Park, Inc. 
G. Exposure to 
Litigation – Claim to 
Compel Elections by 
Division Pursuant to the 
CVRA 
 
Reconvene – No 
Reportable Action 
 
 
 
 
 
Adjournment  

 



3 

Page 1 of 14 
 

 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

APRIL 16, 2019 
 

 
 
 

 
Attempted Stolen Backflow – Amado Rd. 
 
On March 28 at approximately 11:00 p.m., Construction stand-by responded to the notification of a 
damaged and attempted theft of a backflow at 500 E. Amado Rd. The management company was 
contacted the next morning and they decided to replace the backflow. The backflow is now back in 
service and the water loss was metered. Agency staff advised the management company to file a 
police report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



  
  

 

Page 2 of 14 
 

 
Stolen Backflow – Radio Rd. 
 
On March 31 at approximately 9:00 a.m., Construction stand-by responded to a stolen backflow at 
175 Radio Rd. The Agency was given approval to replace the backflow and it is now back in service. 
The water loss was metered and the customer was advised to file a police report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
  

 

Page 3 of 14 
 

 
Stolen Backflow – Commercial Rd. 
 
On March 31 at approximately 8:00 p.m., Construction stand-by responded to a stolen backflow at 
68350 Commercial Rd., in Cathedral City. The Agency was given approval to replace the backflow 
and it is now back in service. The water loss was metered and the customer was advised to file a 
police report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
  

 

Page 4 of 14 
 

 
Stolen Backflow – Radio Rd. 
 
On April 7 at approximately 7:30 a.m., Construction stand-by responded to a stolen backflow at 400 
Radio Rd. The customer will have his plumber replace the backflow. They filed a police report and 
the water loss was metered. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
  

 

Page 5 of 14 
 

 
Stolen Backflow – Amado Rd. 
 
On April 10 at approximately 4:55 a.m., Construction stand-by responded to a stolen backflow at 
500 E. Amado Rd. The customer is going to replace the backflow and file a police report. The water 
loss was metered. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
  

 

Page 6 of 14 
 

 
Stolen Backflow – Oasis Rd. 
 
On April 10 at approximately 4:40 a.m., Construction stand-by responded to a stolen backflow at 
142 Oasis Rd. The water loss was metered.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
  

 

Page 7 of 14 
 

 
Stolen Backflow – Tachevah Dr. 
 
On April 10 at approximately 7:30 a.m., Construction responded to a stolen backflow at 3700 E. 
Tachevah Dr. The water loss was metered.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
  

 

Page 8 of 14 
 

 
SWP  Delivery  Update 
 
On April 1, 2019, MWD began water deliveries to Whitewater and Mission Creek Basins. Water 
deliveries were suspended during the month of March for the annual CRA maintenance work 
performed by MWD. As a result of the heavy rainfall in February, CVWD had to perform extensive 
channel work during the March shutdown and requested that water delivery start-up occur slowly 
during the first two weeks of April. Deliveries began at 50 cfs, and increased to 100 cfs on April 3 
and increased to 175 cfs on April 8. On April 10, the flow was increased to 250 cfs. The hydro plant 
was also placed online, diverting 170 cfs of the total flow through the plant.  
 
At Mission Creek Spreading Basin, deliveries began at 50 cfs and are scheduled to last until 
approximately April 22, 2019, for a total water delivery of approximately 2,230 AC-FT for April. The 
total delivered for the year to the basin will be approximately 3,400 AC-FT, which is approximately 
2.5% of Table A water scheduled to be delivered to DWA and CVWD this year. If the allocation for 
Table A increases above 70%, additional water will be delivered to Mission Creek.   
 
Groundwater Sustainability Plan Update – SGP SB 
 
On April 3, the RFP for the development of the San Gorgonio Pass Sub-Basin groundwater 
sustainability plan was released. 
 
The plan has been posted on the San Gorgonio Pass Groundwater Sustainability Agency website 
sgpgsas.org.  Which is an abbreviation of “San Gorgonio Pass Groundwater Sustainability 
Agencies”. 
 
The RFP package was developed by the San Gorgonio Pass GASP Working Group, a consortium 
of six water purveyors and three Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (the San Gorgonio Pass 
GSA, the Verbenia GSA, and the Desert Water Agency GSA).  The six parties are the Agency, the 
City of Banning, Banning Heights Mutual Water Company, Cabazon Water District, Mission Springs 
Water District, and Desert Water Agency.  In addition, the Morongo Band of Mission Indians 
contributed to development of the RFP. 
 
It is anticipated that the SGPWA Board will consider award of contract at its June 17 meeting. 
 
The Agency is the recipient of a SGMA grant from DWR for development of a GSP in the amount 
of $1 million.  All costs over and above this will be shared by the six parties mentioned above.  The 
grant includes a Work Plan, which is the basis for the scope of services in this RFP.  The Work Plan 
is included as Exhibit A to the RFP.  The Work Plan for Component 2 of the grant is the applicable 
one for this RFP. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



  
  

 

Page 9 of 14 
 

 
Mission Creek and Indio Subbasin Annual Report for Water Year 2017-2018 
 
The final version of the Mission Creek and Indio Subbasin Annual Report for Water Year 2017-2018 
and associated Elements Guide has been uploaded to DWR’s SGMA Portal. You can access the 
SGMA Portal and download this information using the link below, and the annual reports are located 
in Section D. 
 
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/portal/alternative/print/24 
 
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/portal/alternative/print/23 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Update on Oroville Operations  
  
SACRAMENTO, Calif. – The Department of Water Resources (DWR) experts and federal and 
state regulators agree that the Oroville main spillway is performing as designed. In light of 
forecasted storms, DWR plans to increase releases from the Oroville main spillway and releases 
into the Feather River later this week. 
  
The information below reflects current reservoir level estimates. Forecasts can change quickly and 
may affect the estimates provided. 

• Current Oroville Reservoir Level: 854 feet elevation 
• Current Releases from the Oroville Main Spillway: 10,800 cubic feet per second (cfs) 
• Current Total Releases to the Feather River: approximately 20,000 cfs  
• Planned Oroville Main Spillway Releases: up to 21,500 cfs starting Friday, April 5 at 10 

a.m.  
• Planned Total Releases to the Feather River: up to 30,000 cfs from Oroville facilities and 

other natural inflows starting Friday, April 5 at 10 a.m. 
 
Oro Dam Blvd. East will remain open to pedestrian and vehicle traffic even with these increased 
flows. If flows from the main spillway exceed 30,000 cfs, the road will be closed to ensure public 
safety. However, credentialed media will still be provided access.  
  
DWR has followed its standard process of notifying regulatory agencies, local law enforcement, and 
local elected officials regarding this change in operations. The Department will continue to update 
the public, media, and local partners through emails, news releases, and social media. 
 

 
 
 
 

https://sgma.water.ca.gov/portal/alternative/print/24
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/portal/alternative/print/23


  
  

 

Page 10 of 14 
 

 
Whitewater River Recharge Basins BLM Grant of Right of Way Permit 
 
Desert Water Agency submitted a letter to the BLM dated May 8, 2017, requesting to be included 
as a cooperator on the NEPA side of the project.  Permission was granted by the BLM back in 
2017.  Almost 2 years later, on February 7th, the Miriam Liberatore informed DWA in writing that: 
(paraphrased BLM email to DWA) With respect to NEPA, neither DWA nor CVWD would be a 
cooperating agency. As the potential grant-holder, CVWD is the applicant to the BLM. The 
applicant's role is critical in the BLM's understanding of the project description, in assembling 
technical information, developing a reasonable range of alternatives, and collaborating on ways to 
reduce impacts while still meeting the project objectives. The applicant would not help analyze the 
environmental effects of the project or write the environmental document.  
 
DWA responded in March of this year requesting to be reinstated since we are not the 
applicant.  The BLM agreed to reinstate DWA as a cooperator in the NEPA process.  The 
information shared with DWA during the process is to remain confidential until the BLM releases 
the information. 
 
The MOU between the BLM and the cooperators is being finalized and is scheduled to be released 
by the BLM for Board approval by the end of May this year. 
 

 
 

 
Reminder: The May 7, 2019 Board meeting will be cancelled due to a lack of quorum. Board and 
staff will be attending the ACWA conference in Monterey. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
  

 

Page 11 of 14 
 

 
 

SYSTEM LEAK DATA 
(PERIOD BEGINNING MARCH 12, 2019 THRU APRIL 9, 2019) 

 
STREET NAME 

 
NUMBER OF LEAKS 

PIPE DIAMETER 
(INCHES) 

 
YEAR INSTALLED 

 
PIPE MATERIAL 

PIPE 
CONSTRUCTION 

ANDREAS RD 6 6 1958 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
AIRLANE DR 4 6 1955 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
CHIA RD 4 4 1946 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
RAMON RD 4 12 1956 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
ARABY DR 3 6 1947 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
MERITO PL 2 4 1954 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
LIVMOR AVE 2 4 1955 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
AVENIDA CABALLEROS 2 20 1949 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
SANDCLIFF RD 2 6 1954 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
WILLIAMS RD 2 6 1958 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
CERRITOS RD 2 4 1946 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
TERRY LN 2 4 1956 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
VINCENTIA RD 2 4 1958 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
HERMOSA PL 1 5 1939 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
S PALM CANYON DR 1 10 1938 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
CALLE SAN ANTONIO 1 6 1958 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
RACQUET CLUB RD 1 6 1958 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
CYPRESS RD 1 4 1957 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
SAHARA RD 1 4 1955 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
WYMAN RD 1 4 1957 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
AVE HOKONA 1 4 1937 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
VIA DEL NORTE 1 4 1945 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
VIA ALTAMIRA 1 4 1954 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
CALLE PALO FIERRO 1 4 1947 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
WARM SANDS DR 1 4 1946 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 
EL ALAMEDA 1 4 1952 STEEL BARE/UNLINED 

TOTAL LEAKS IN SYSTEM: 50 
 

 
 
 
SYSTEM INFORMATION: 
*OLDEST PIPE IN THE SYSTEM (YEAR OF INSTALLATION): 1925 
AVERAGE YEAR OF INSTALLATION OF UNLINED STEEL PIPE (SYSTEMWIDE): 1952 
AVERAGE AGE OF UNLINED STEEL PIPE (SYSTEMWIDE): 66 YEARS 
AVERAGE AGE OF PIPELINE AT THE TIME OF REPLACEMENT: 68 YEARS 
TOTAL LENGTH OF PIPE IN SYSTEM OLDER THAN 68 YEARS (LINEAR FEET): 142,113 
TOTAL LENGTH OF UNLINED PIPE SYSTEMWIDE (LINEAR FEET): 303,391 
**AVERAGE LENGTH OF PIPE REPLACED ANNUALLY (LINEAR FEET): 14,500 
PROJECTED TIME FRAME FOR 100% REPLACEMENT OF UNLINED STEEL PIPE: 21 YEARS 
PROJECTED TIME FRAME FOR 100% REPLACEMENT OF PIPE OLDER THAN 68 YEARS: 10 YEARS 
YEAR AGENCY TRANSITIONED TO CEMENT LINED STEEL PIPE: 1960 
 
* THIS PIPELINE IS BEING REPLACED AS PART OF THE 2018/2019 REPLACEMENT PIPELINES PROJECT. 
 
** PLEASE NOTE THIS FIGURE REPRESENTS THE AVERAGE LINEAR FOOTAGE OF PIPELINE REPLACED 
ANNUALLY GIVEN AN AVERAGE ANNUAL BUDGET OF $3 MILLION. 

 
 
 

Streets highlighted in blue are being proposed as part of the 
2018/2019 Replacement Pipeline Project 



  
  

 

Page 12 of 14 
 

 
 



  
  

 

Page 13 of 14 
 

 
General Manager’s Meetings and Activities 
 
Meetings: 
 

03/19/19 DWA Bi-Monthly Board Meeting DWA 
03/20/19 SWC Delta Committee Meetings SAC 
03/20/19 SWAPO, DWA, MWD, CVWD Water Reclassification SAC 
03/20/19 SWC Policy Meeting SAC 
03/21/19 SWC Monthly Board Meeting SAC 
03/22/19 Sites Reservoir Committee Monthly Board Meeting Maxwell 
03/26/19 I.S./Staff/Security Meetings DWA 
03/27/19 DWA Staff/Reeb Legislative Meeting Conf. Call 
03/28/19 DWA CIP Budget Meeting DWA 
04/01/19 I.S./Staff/Security Meetings DWA 
04/03/19 CWF Participation Workshop Conf. Call 
04/07/19 C.P.S. Rotary Breakfast/Tram Re-Opening Tram 
04/08/19 I.S./Staff/Security Meetings DWA 
04/08/19 Water Supply Study Stantec Conf. Call 
04/08/19 Executive Committee Meeting DWA 
04/10/19 #8 Exchange Agreement Meeting CVWD/DWA/MWD Ontario 
04/11/19 DWA Staff Rate Study Logistics DWA 
04/12/19 Sites Reservoir Facilities Sub-Committee Conf. Call 

 
 
Activities: 
 

1) Investigation of at-large VS. district elections 
2) SWP – CWF Voluntary Settlement Agreement Framework 
3) SWP Contract Extension Amendment 
4) Well 20 Rehabilitation 
5) DWA Remote Meter Reading Fixed Network 
6)  Whitewater Hydro – Automatic Re-start 
7)  State and Federal Contractors Water Authority and Delta Specific Project Committee 

(Standing) 
8)  Security Camera Software Upgrade for all facilities 
9)  Whitewater River Surface Water Recharge 
10)  ACBCI Section 14 Facilities & Easements 
11)  Lake Oroville Spillway Damage 
12)  Replacement Pipelines 2019-2020 
13)  CWF – Finance JPA Committee (Standing) 
14)  DWA/CVWD/MWD Operations Coordination/Article 21/Pool A/Pool B/Yuba Water 
15)  DWA/CVWD/MWD Agreements Meetings (Meeting #8) 
16)  SWP 2019 Water Supply 
17)  ACBCI Water Rights Lawsuit 
18)  Whitewater Hydro Operations Coordination with Recharge Basin O&M 
19)  SGMA Tribal Stakeholder Meetings 
20)  Whitewater Spreading Basins – BLM Permits 
21)  Lake Perris Dam Seepage Recovery Project Participation 



  
  

 

Page 14 of 14 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Activities: 
(Cont.) 
 

22)  Cal Waterfix Cost Allocation 
23)  DWA Surface Water Filtration Feasibility Snow Creek Village/Palm Oasis 
24)  MCSB Delivery Updates 
25)  Well 6 Meaders Cleaners RWQB Meetings 
26)  SGMA – Indio Subbasin Classification 
27)  SGMA – San Gorgonio Pass Subbasin 
28)  UWMP Population Calculation Update/Valley-Wide UWMP 
29)  RWQCB Update to the SNMP 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4-A 
 
 

Minutes 
Executive Committee Meeting 

April 8, 2019 
 
 

Directors Present: Joe Stuart, Kristin Bloomer     
Staff Present: Mark Krause, Martin Krieger, Steve Johnson 
 
1. Discussion Items 

 
A. Review Agenda for April 15, 2019 Special Board Meeting 

The proposed agenda for the April 15, Special Board Meeting was reviewed. 
 

B. Review Agenda for April 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting 
The proposed agenda for the April 16, 2019 meeting was reviewed. 

 
2.  Other  
 
     A.  Special Districts Association of Riverside County Lunch 
          Staff informed the committee of the April 18 luncheon with Riverside County 
          Board of Supervisors Fifth District Supervisor Jeff Hewitt. It will be held 
          at Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District. Board members  
          wishing to attend should contact Sylvia Baca. RSVP’s are due on April 15.  

  
 3. Adjourn 

 
 



























7-A

01358.00000\28090806.1 

STAFF REPORT  
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 APRIL 16, 2019 

RE: REQUEST ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 1203 
ADOPTING REVISED CEQA GUIDELINES 

As a local governmental entity, Desert Water Agency is required by law to adopt 
guidelines to implement the California Environmental Quality Act.  The Agency’s CEQA 
Guidelines have been prepared by the Agency’s legal counsel, Best Best & Krieger.  As 
the law changes, the Agency’s Guidelines also must be revised to maintain consistency. 

Attached is proposed Resolution No. 1203 that would adopt revised CEQA Guidelines to 
conform to changes in the law that have occurred since the date of the last revision.  The 
changes are detailed in a memo prepared by Best Best & Krieger, also attached.  

Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 1203 approving the 2019 Update 
to the Local California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines. 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 1203 

A RESOLUTION OF THE DESERT WATER AGENCY 
AMENDING AND ADOPTING LOCAL GUIDELINES FOR 
IMPLEMENTING THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL 
QUALITY ACT (PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE §§ 21000 ET SEQ.) 

WHEREAS, the California Legislature has amended the California Environmental Quality Act 

(“CEQA”) (Pub. Resources Code §§ 21000 et seq.), the Natural Resources Agency has amended the 

State CEQA Guidelines (Cal. Code Regs, tit. 14, §§ 15000 et seq.), and the California courts have 

interpreted specific provisions of CEQA; and 

WHEREAS, Public Resources Code section 21082 requires all public agencies to adopt 

objectives, criteria and procedures for (1) the evaluation of public and private projects undertaken or 

approved by such public agencies, and (2) the preparation, if required, of environmental impact reports 

and negative declarations in connection with that evaluation; and 

WHEREAS, the Desert Water Agency must revise its local guidelines for implementing CEQA 

to make them consistent with the current provisions and interpretations of CEQA and the State CEQA 

Guidelines. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Desert Water Agency (“Agency”) hereby resolves as follows: 

SECTION 1. The Agency hereby adopts the “2019 Local Guidelines for Implementing the 

California Environmental Quality Act,” a copy of which is on file at the offices of the Agency and is 

available for inspection by the public. 

SECTION 2. All prior actions of the Agency enacting earlier guidelines are hereby repealed. 

ADOPTED this ______ day of _______________, 2019. 

__________________________________________ 
Joseph K. Stuart, President 
 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________________ 
Craig Ewing, Secretary-Treasurer 
 



- 2 - 

REVISIONS TO LOCAL GUIDELINES 

Edits were made throughout the Local Guidelines and the related CEQA forms.  This 
memorandum summarizes the most significant and noteworthy of those edits.   

Revised Sections 

1. SECTION 1.10 TIME OF PREPARATION 

We added Section 1.10 to the Local Guidelines to reflect existing case law and revisions 
to the State CEQA Guidelines regarding when CEQA review must be completed.  The revision 
emphasizes the need to complete CEQA review before project approval; it also addresses when 
CEQA review is necessary for activities preceding project approval. 

2. SECTION 3.08 EMERGENCY PROJECTS 

Section 3.08 of the Local Guidelines has been amended to clarify the applicability of 
CEQA’s exemption for emergency projects.  Among other things, the Section has been amended 
to explain that exempt emergency repairs may include those repairs that require a reasonable 
amount of planning to address an anticipated emergency. 

3. SECTION 3.19 EXEMPTION FOR INFILL PROJECTS IN TRANSIT PRIORITY AREAS 

Section 3.19 has been amended to reflect the statutory exemption set forth in Public 
Resources Code section 21155.4.  Section 3.19 exempts residential, mixed-use, and certain 
commercial projects from CEQA where the project is located within a transit priority area, is 
consistent with a specific plan, and is consistent with regional plans for reducing greenhouse gas 
emissions. 

4. SECTION 3.20 EXEMPTION FOR RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN 

PURSUANT TO A SPECIFIC PLAN 

Section 3.20 reflects the statutory exemption set forth in Government Code section 
65457, which exempts certain residential projects undertaken to implement a specific plan. 

5. SECTION 3.22 CATEGORICAL EXEMPTIONS 

The Class 1 categorical exemption—set forth in Local Guidelines section 3.22— 
generally exempts, among other activities, minor alterations to existing facilities, provided the 
activity involves negligible or no expansion of use.  The Class 1 exemption has been revised to 
clarify that a lead agency may determine whether an activity involves negligible or no expansion 
of use based on the facility’s “existing or former use,” not just the use existing at the time of the 
lead agency’s determination.   

6. SECTION 4.03 COMPLETION AND ADOPTION OF NEGATIVE DECLARATION  

Section 4.03 has been amended to reflect revisions to the State CEQA Guidelines 
regarding the time to complete a Negative Declaration.  The revision provides that the Agency 



- 3 - 

must generally complete a Negative Declaration within 180 days of accepting a complete 
application, but that a one-time 90-day extension is permissible with the project applicant’s 
consent.   

7. SECTION 5.01 PREPARATION OF INITIAL STUDY  

Section 5.01 has been amended to clarify the various arrangements the Agency, as Lead 
Agency, may use to prepare an Initial Study (e.g., preparing an Initial Study with Agency’s own 
staff, contracting with another entity to prepare an Initial Study, etc.).  

8. SECTION 5.09 DETERMINING THE SIGNIFICANCE OF TRANSPORTATION 

IMPACTS  

One of the most significant revisions to the State CEQA Guidelines concerns a change in 
how transportation impacts must be analyzed under CEQA.  A new section has been added to the 
State CEQA Guidelines, Section 15064.3, that provides that “vehicle miles traveled,” or VMT, 
shall be the most appropriate measure of transportation impacts.  VMT refers to the amount and 
distance of automobile travel attributable to a project.   

Under Section 15064.3, VMT shall replace a proposed project’s effect on automobile 
delay—generally measured by “level of service” or LOS—as the appropriate measure for 
transportation impacts.  Moreover, a project’s effect on automobile delay shall no longer 
constitute a significant transportation environmental impact under CEQA.  Accordingly, a 
project that makes congestion worse but will not result in significant VMT will not be considered 
to have a significant environmental impact, and a project with no effect on congestion but with a 
significant VMT impact will normally be considered to have a significant environmental impact 
under Section 15064.3.  Section 15064.3, however, provides that its provisions will not go into 
effect until July 1, 2020, unless a lead agency elects to be governed by its provisions earlier.   

We have added Section 5.09 to the Local Guidelines to acknowledge and address Section 
15064.3.  Section 5.09 makes clear that the Agency does not elect to be governed by the 
provisions of Section 15064.3 before July 1, 2020.  Accordingly, the Agency may continue to 
engage in an LOS analysis to determine transportation impacts.      

9. SECTION 5.16 CONSULTATION WITH WATER AGENCIES REGARDING LARGE 

DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS  

Section 5.16 has been amended to reflect the addition of a new subdivision (f) to State 
CEQA Guidelines section 15155; the new subdivision and Section 5.16 describe the content 
requirements for a water supply analysis under CEQA.   

10. SECTION 5.19 CLIMATE CHANGE AND GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS  

Section 5.19 has been revised to reflect a series of amendments to Section 15064.4 of the 
State CEQA Guidelines, which seeks to assist lead agencies in determining whether a project’s 
greenhouse gas emissions will have a significant effect on the environment.  The Agency should 
review Section 5.19 when analyzing the significance of a project’s greenhouse gas emissions. 



- 4 - 

11. SECTIONS 6.04 & 7.03 CONSULTATION WITH PUBLIC TRANSIT AGENCIES 

Sections 6.04 and 7.03 have been supplemented with new language providing that the 
Agency should consult with public transit agencies before circulating a Notice of Intent to Adopt 
a Negative Declaration or Mitigated Negative Declaration or a Notice of Preparation of Draft 
Environmental Impact Report (EIR) where (1) the public transit agency has facilities within one-
half mile of the proposed project, and (2) the proposed project is one of statewide, regional, or 
area-wide significance.       

12. SECTION 7.19 CONSIDERATION AND DISCUSSION OF SIGNIFICANT 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS 

Section 7.19 has been supplemented with new language—added to State CEQA 
Guidelines section 15126.2—requiring analysis of a project’s energy impacts.  The new language 
further requires mitigation for significant environmental impacts due to wasteful, inefficient, or 
unnecessary use of energy or energy resources.   

13. SECTION 7.20 ENVIRONMENTAL SETTING 

Section 7.20 is a new section that reflects revisions to State CEQA Guidelines section 
15125 concerning an EIR’s description of the environmental baseline.  The new language 
explains that while the environmental baseline should normally reflect conditions as they exist at 
the time the Notice of Preparation is published, a lead agency may define the environmental 
baseline by referencing historic or future conditions in certain circumstances.  The new language 
additionally explains that lead agencies may not use a baseline based on hypothetical allowable 
conditions, such as those that might be allowed—but have never actually occurred—under 
existing permits or plans.   

14. SECTION 7.22 ANALYSIS OF MITIGATION MEASURES 

Section 7.22 has been revised, consistent with revisions to State CEQA Guidelines 
section 15126.4, to clarify that a lead agency may not defer identification of mitigation measures, 
but that deferral of specific details of mitigation until after project approval may be permissible 
under certain circumstances.    

15. SECTION 7.30 RESPONSE TO COMMENTS ON DRAFT EIR

Section 7.30 has been revised to clarify the scope of a lead agency’s duty to respond to 
comments on a Draft EIR.  In particular, the section has been revised to state that the Agency 
may respond to a general comment with a general response.  The section has further been revised 
to provide that a lead agency may provide its proposed written response to a commenting public 
agency in an electronic format.     



- 5 - 

Changes to Local Guidelines Form “J” 

The comprehensive update to the State CEQA Guidelines included substantial revisions 
to Appendix “G” – the Initial Study checklist form.  In response, we have revised Form “J” of 
the Local Guidelines.  The current iteration of Form “J” should be used to determine whether a 
proposed project may have a significant environmental impact for which an EIR is required.  The 
most significant revisions to Form “J” are summarized below. 

1. SECTION VI. ENERGY

A new section regarding a project’s energy impacts has been added to Form “J.”  As a 
result, the Agency must now consider a proposed project’s energy impacts at the Initial Study 
stage. 

2. SECTION XVII, TRANSPORTATION

SUBDIVISION B. 

As discussed above, Section 15064.3 of the State CEQA Guidelines now provides that 
VMT—not LOS—is the most appropriate measure of transportation impacts.  To reflect this 
change, Appendix “G” of the State CEQA Guidelines has been revised to provide that a project 
may result in a potentially significant impact if the project conflicts or is inconsistent with 
Section 15064.3(b)—i.e., if the proposed project results in VMT exceeding an applicable 
threshold of significance.      

Section 15064.3, however, does not apply until July 1, 2020, unless a public agency 
elects to be governed by its provisions earlier.  Accordingly, we have revised the Transportation 
section of Form “J” to acknowledge Section 15064.3, but to explain that the Agency has not 
elected to be governed by its provisions and that a VMT analysis is thus not necessary to 
determine whether a proposed project will have a significant transportation impact.  The Agency 
may continue to utilize the LOS analysis traditionally used to determine whether a project will 
have a significant transportation impact.   

3. SECTION XIX. WILDFIRE 

A new section regarding a project’s potential to result in or exacerbate wildfire impacts 
has been added to Form “J.”  The Agency must analyze the questions posed within this section 
for any project “located in or near state responsibility areas or lands classified as very high fire 
hazard severity zones.” 

Other Changes 

Department of Fish and Wildlife.  Effective January 1, 2019, the Department of Fish 
and Wildlife has increased its fees.  For a Negative Declaration or a Mitigated Negative 
Declaration, the new filing fee is $2,354.75.  For an EIR, the new filing fee is $3,271.00.  For an 
environmental document pursuant to a Certified Regulatory Program, the filing fee has been 
increased to $1,112.00.   



7-B 
 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
APRIL 16, 2019 

 
RE: REQUEST BOARD ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO.  1204 

ADOPTING A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND 
MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM 
PURSUANT TO THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
ACT FOR THE SNOW CREEK VILLAGE SURFACE WATER 
FILTRATION PLANT PROJECT AND APPROVING THE PROJECT  

 
Attached for the Board's review is a letter dated April 10, 2019 from Krieger & Stewart 
that outlines the CEQA process for this project. 
 
The Notice of Intent was published on March 12, 2019 in The Public Record. The notice, 
along with the project initial study, was submitted to the State Clearinghouse at the 
Governor's Office of Planning and Research. The comment period began on Tuesday, 
March 12, 2019 and closed on Thursday, April 11, 2019, with no comments received. 
 
Attached for the Board’s review and approval is Resolution No. 1204, Adopting a 
Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program 
Pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act for the Snow Creek Village Surface 
Water Filtration Plant Project and Approving the Project.  
 
Staff requests the Board adopt Resolution No. 1204, entitled: Adopting a Mitigated 
Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program Pursuant to the 
California Environmental Quality Act for the Snow Creek Village Surface Water Filtration 
Plant Project and Approving the Project. Upon adoption, Board President Stuart is asked 
to sign and date the Notice of Determination along with the Mitigated Negative 
Declaration. Staff will then forward to Krieger & Stewart to be filed with the County of 
Riverside. 



3602 University Avenue, Riverside, California  92501-3331
Tel: (951) 684-6900  Fax: (951) 684-6986  www.kriegerandstewart.com

April 11, 2019 101-48.10.2

Mark S. Krause, General Manager-Chief Engineer
Desert Water Agency
P. O. Box 1710
Palm Springs, CA  92263-1710

Subject: Snow Creek Village Surface Water Filtration Plant
Environmental Impact Assessments

Dear Mr. Krause:

Krieger & Stewart prepared and previously transmitted the Initial Study and Draft Mitigated Negative
Declaration for the Agency's Snow Creek Village Surface Water Filtration Plant Project.  Said documents
were made available for public review at the Agency's office beginning March 12, 2019.  Since the Initial
Study indicates that the proposed Project, as mitigated, will not have a significant effect on the
environment, a Mitigated Negative Declaration is proposed.  A public meeting to consider the Agency's
adoption of the Mitigated Negative Declaration has been scheduled for the April 16, 2019 meeting of the
Agency's Board of Directors.

To enable the Agency to hold the public meeting for the Project on that date, we filed the Notice of Intent
to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration (NOI) with the County Clerk of the County of Riverside on
March 12, 2019 for posting on that date; we submitted the NOI, Initial Study, and draft Mitigated
Negative Declaration (MND) to the State Clearinghouse on March 12, 2019, and we arranged for the NOI
to be published in The Public Record on March 12, 2019.  The NOI stated that public comments must be
received by Thursday, April 11, 2019.

As of the date of this letter, we have received no comments regarding the environmental review
documents for this Project.  In addition, it is our understanding that neither the Agency nor the State
Clearinghouse has directly received any comments as of this date.

Based on the above, we recommend that the Board adopt the Mitigated Negative Declaration and approve
the project.

We have enclosed a Notice of Determination along with a final copy of the Mitigated Negative
Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (NOD package) for signature upon
adoption.  Following adoption of the Mitigated Negative Declaration by the Board of Directors, the
Mitigated Negative Declaration and Notice of Determination must be signed by the Board President and
filed with the Riverside County Clerk and the State Clearinghouse within five working days.  To facilitate
this, please return the signed original NOD package immediately upon signature so that we can arrange
for filing.  In addition, it will be necessary for the Agency to pay $2,404.75 for the Department of Fish
and Wildlife filing fee ($2,354.75) and County Clerk handling fee ($50.00) in order to file the Notice of
Determination. Please provide us with a check in the amount of $2,404.75, payable to Riverside County



Mark S. Krause
April 11, 2019
Page 2

Clerk at the time that you transmit the signed NOD package to us. There is no fee required for submitting
the NOD package to the State Clearinghouse. A copy of the signed NOD package must also be posted at
the Agency office for 30 days following adoption of the Mitigated Negative Declaration.  Filing and
posting the Notice of Determination begins a 30 day statute of limitations on court challenges to the
Project approval under the California Environmental Quality Act.

Sincerely,

KRIEGER & STEWART

David F. Scriven

VEM/blt
101-48P10-MSK-L1

Enclosures: Notice of Determination
Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program



 

RESOLUTION NO. 1204 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DESERT WATER 
AGENCY ADOPTING A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND 
MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM 
PURSUANT TO THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT 
FOR THE SNOW CREEK VILLAGE SURFACE WATER FILTRATION 
PLANT PROJECT AND APPROVING THE PROJECT 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of  Desert Water Agency (“DWA”) has determined 

that it is necessary to construct a surface water filtration plant to filter water sourced from Snow 
Creek and Falls Creek in order to comply with drinking water regulations promulgated by the State 
Water Resources Control Board; construction of which will consist of the following: constructing 
a raw water pressure reducing station at the existing penstock; construction of two filter banks with 
two filter units per bank; construction of a backwash supply pressure reducing station; installation 
of a backwash waste clarifier with attached clearwell; installation of two backwash recycle pumps; 
installation of onsite valves, piping, and appurtenances; construction of a masonry block building 
housing filter units, coagulant feed system, and chlorination system; painting of aboveground 
facilities; and filtration plant start-up and testing (hereinafter, "the Project"); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of DWA has determined that the Project is considered 

a project pursuant to the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (Public 
Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.) (“CEQA”) and prepared an initial study to determine 
possible environmental impacts; and 
 

WHEREAS, on the basis of the initial study, which indicated that all potential 
environmental impacts from the Project were not significant with mitigation measures 
incorporated, DWA staff determined that a Mitigated Negative Declaration (“MND”) should be 
prepared; and 
 

WHEREAS, the MND was prepared pursuant to CEQA, the State CEQA Guidelines, and 
DWA’s Local CEQA Guidelines; and  
 

WHEREAS, DWA made the MND available to the public and to all interested agencies 
for review and comment by submission to the Riverside County Clerk, by public circulation as 
otherwise required by CEQA, by publishing notice of its availability in a newspaper of general 
circulation, and by submission to the State Clearinghouse for review, all on March 12, 2019; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Board of Directors to consider the MND, the initial 
study and the Project was held on April 16, 2019; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors received, considered, and responded to comments, if 
any, received from the public and other interested agencies on the MND; and 
 



Reso. 1204 

2 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has carefully reviewed the MND and all other relevant 
information contained in the record regarding the Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, all other legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Resolution have 
occurred. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Desert 
Water Agency as follows: 
 
  SECTION 1. Compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act.  As the 
decision-making body for the Project, the Board of Directors has reviewed and considered the 
information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration, the initial study, and the 
administrative record for the Project including all oral and written comments received on the 
Project.  The Board of Directors finds that the Mitigated Negative Declaration and initial study 
contain a complete and accurate reporting of the environmental impacts associated with the 
Project.  The Board of Directors further finds that the Mitigated Negative Declaration, initial 
study, and administrative record have been completed in compliance with CEQA, the State 
CEQA Guidelines, and DWA’s Local CEQA Guidelines. 
 

  SECTION 2.  Findings on Environmental Impacts.  Based on the Mitigated 
Negative Declaration, the initial study, and the administrative record including all written and 
oral evidence presented to the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors finds that all 
environmental impacts of the Project are either less than significant or can be mitigated to a level 
of insignificance pursuant to the mitigation measures outlined in the Mitigated Negative 
Declaration, the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program, and the initial study.  The Board 
of Directors further finds that there is no substantial evidence in the administrative record 
supporting a fair argument that the Project may result in significant environmental impacts.  The 
Board of Directors finds that the Mitigated Negative Declaration contains a complete, objective, 
and accurate reporting of the environmental impacts associated with the Project and reflects the 
independent judgment of the Desert Water Agency. 
 
  SECTION 3.  Adoption of Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation 
Monitoring and Reporting Program.  The Board of Directors hereby approves and adopts the 
Mitigated Negative Declaration, inclusive of its Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program 
which is attached to the MND as Exhibit "A". 
 
  SECTION 4. Approval of Project.  The Board of Directors hereby approves the 
Project as described in the initial study and Mitigated Negative Declaration. 
 
  SECTION 5.  Notice of Determination.  The Board of Directors directs staff to 
file a Notice of Determination with the Riverside County Clerk within five (5) working days of 
Project approval. 
 
  SECTION 6.  Custodian of Records.  The documents and materials that constitute 
the record of proceedings on which these findings have been based are located at the Desert 



Reso. 1204 

3 
 

Water Agency, 1200 South Gene Autry Trail, Palm Springs, California 92264.  The custodian for 
these records is the General Manager of the Desert Water Agency. 
 
  SECTION 7.  Execution of Resolution.  The President of the Board of Directors 
shall sign this resolution and the Secretary of the Board of Directors shall attest and certify to the 
passage and adoption thereof. 
 
 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 16th day of April, 2019. 

____________________________________ 
Joseph K. Stuart, President 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Craig A. Ewing, Secretary-Treasurer 
  



Reso. 1204 

4 
 

I, Sylvia Baca, Assistant Secretary of the Board of Directors of Desert Water Agency, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced and adopted in Regular 
Session of said Board of Directors duly called and held on the 16th day of April 2019 and was 
duly passed and adopted by the following vote, to wit: 

 

AYES: DIRECTORS: 

NOES: DIRECTORS: 

ABSENT: DIRECTORS: 

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS: 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Sylvia Baca, Assistant Secretary of the Board 



7-C 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
STAFF REPORT 

TO 
DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
APRIL 16, 2019 

 
RE: REQUEST ADOPTION OF THE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 
 BILL POSITION RECOMMENDATION  
 
 

On March 25, 2019, the Agency’s Legislative Committee and staff met to review with Mr. 
Reeb (Via Conference Call) current legislation and determine the Agency’s position on 
said legislation.  In years past Mr. Reeb has presented the Legislative Committee’s 
positions at a regularly scheduled Board meeting in April.  Because of conflicts in Mr. 
Reeb’s schedule, he is unable to personally present this information to the Board. 
 
The legislative packet provides a description of the legislation and the proposed position 
agreed upon by the Legislative Committee.  Staff requests adoption of the Legislative 
Committee’s recommended position as the Agency’s position with regard to each bill 
presented. 
 



Desert Water Agency
2019-20 Regular Session, First Year

AB 60 (Friedman D)   Water conservation: water meters: accuracy standards.    
Current Text: Amended: 2/25/2019   html   pdf
Last Amend: 2/25/2019
Status: 3/25/2019-From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W. Re-referred. (Ayes 12. Noes
0.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
Is Urgency: N
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 3/25/2019-A. W.,P. & W.
Calendar:  4/9/2019  9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 444  ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE, GARCIA, EDUARDO, Chair
Summary: Would require the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission, on
or before January 1, 2022, to adopt regulations setting standards for the accuracy of water meters, as
specified. The bill would prohibit any water meter manufactured on or after the effective date of those
regulations from being sold or offered for sale in the state, or installed by a water purveyor, unless it is
certified by the manufacturer to be in compliance with those standards.

Position 
Not Favor 

AB 68 (Ting D)   Land use: accessory dwelling units.    
Current Text: Amended: 4/3/2019   html   pdf
Last Amend: 4/3/2019
Status: 4/4/2019-Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
Is Urgency: N
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 4/3/2019-A. L. GOV.
Calendar:  4/10/2019  1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 447  ASSEMBLY LOCAL GOVERNMENT, AGUIAR-
CURRY, Chair
Summary: The Planning and Zoning Law authorizes a local agency to provide, by ordinance, for the
creation of accessory dwelling units in single-family and multifamily residential zones and sets forth
required ordinance standards, including, among others, lot coverage. This bill would delete the
provision authorizing the imposition of standards on lot coverage and would prohibit an ordinance from
imposing requirements on minimum lot size.

Position 
Watch 

AB 69 (Ting D)   Land use: accessory dwelling units.    
Current Text: Amended: 4/4/2019   html   pdf
Last Amend: 4/4/2019
Status: 4/4/2019-Read second time and amended.
Is Urgency: N
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 4/3/2019-A. APPR.
Summary: Current law requires the Department of Housing and Community Development to propose
building standards to the California Building Standards Commission, and to adopt, amend, or repeal
rules and regulations governing, among other things, apartment houses and dwellings, as specified.
This bill would require the department to propose small home building standards governing accessory
dwelling units smaller than 800 square feet, junior accessory dwelling units, and detached dwelling
units smaller than 800 square feet, as specified, and to submit the small home building standards to
the California Building Standards Commission for adoption on or before January 1, 2021.

Position 
Watch 

AB 134 (Bloom D)   Safe, clean, affordable, and accessible drinking water.    
Current Text: Amended: 3/25/2019   html   pdf
Last Amend: 3/25/2019
Status: 3/27/2019-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (March
26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Is Urgency: N
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 3/27/2019-A. APPR.
Summary: Would state findings and declarations relating to the intent of the Legislature to adopt

Page 1/8

7-C

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=RAHeaKFb4iDVBGhwHdv6xcleBklEUaxynqQwhihYmhdet5J75oHa%2BeMXztEd0g4e
https://a43.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0051-0100%5Cab_60_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0051-0100%5Cab_60_98_A_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=XmtAI08MmCxQj84SExsDnUVyDUVpH2ogAqGlFgGDfAmAaIqmxfiC3oRUhqhJWGnI
https://a19.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0051-0100%5Cab_68_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0051-0100%5Cab_68_97_A_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=JK4ssLiyjQVkb%2BTqbEOUt3g2S%2BIQWGURqLx7sVpVnHBJ58p%2BJD8FzcZm%2BmmCqZcO
https://a19.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0051-0100%5Cab_69_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0051-0100%5Cab_69_97_A_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=q42GVkzy%2FjXEEM5zeTAH6Y38hTEggR7XbLkkHjszhbsD5jxRG46rCg4s15S2s591
https://a50.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0101-0150%5Cab_134_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0101-0150%5Cab_134_98_A_bill.pdf


policies to ensure that every Californian has the right to safe, clean, affordable, and accessible drinking
water. The bill would require, if a Safe Drinking Water Fund or Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund
is established, the funding to be displayed in the annual Governor’s budget, as prescribed, and, at
least every 5 years, would require the Legislative Analyst’s Office to provide an assessment of the
effectiveness of expenditures from the fund.

      Position         
      Watch         
 

  AB 217 (Garcia, Eduardo D)   Safe Drinking Water for All Act.    
  Current Text: Amended: 3/28/2019   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 3/28/2019
  Status: 4/1/2019-Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 3/26/2019-A. APPR.
  Summary: Would enact the Safe Drinking Water for All Act and would establish the Safe and Affordable

Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury and would provide that moneys in the fund are continuously
appropriated to the board to provide a source of funding to secure access to safe drinking water for all
Californians, while also ensuring the long-term sustainability of drinking water service and
infrastructure.

      Position         
      Oppose Unless

Amended 
       

 

  AB 292 (Quirk D)   Recycled water: raw water and groundwater augmentation.    
  Current Text: Amended: 3/6/2019   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 3/6/2019
  Status: 3/12/2019-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on W., P., & W. with

recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (March 12). Re-referred to Com. on W., P., &
W.

  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 3/12/2019-A. W.,P. & W.
  Calendar:  4/9/2019  9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 444  ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND

WILDLIFE, GARCIA, EDUARDO, Chair
  Summary: Current law requires the State Water Resources Control Board, on or before December 31,

2023, to adopt uniform water recycling criteria for direct potable reuse through raw water
augmentation, as specified. Current law defines “direct potable reuse” and “indirect potable reuse for
groundwater recharge” for these purposes. This bill would eliminate the definition of “direct potable
reuse” and instead would substitute the term “groundwater augmentation” for “indirect potable reuse
for groundwater recharge” in these definitions. The bill would revise the definition of “treated drinking
water augmentation.”

      Position         
      Favor         
 

  AB 402 (Quirk D)   State Water Resources Control Board: local primacy delegation: funding stabilization
program.    

  Current Text: Amended: 3/5/2019   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 3/5/2019
  Status: 3/20/2019-In committee: Set, first hearing. Referred to suspense file.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 3/12/2019-A. APPR.
  Summary: The California Safe Drinking Water Act requires the State Water Resources Control Board to

administer provisions relating to the regulation of drinking water to protect public health. The act
requires the state board to provide the local primacy agency, to the extent funds are available from
the Safe Drinking Water Account, with an annual drinking water surveillance program grant to cover
the costs of conducting inspection, monitoring, surveillance, and water quality evaluation activities
specified in the local primacy agreement. The act requires the state board to adopt a schedule of fees
and requires a public water system under the jurisdiction of a local primacy agency to pay these fees
to the local primacy agency in lieu of the state board. This bill would include enforcement costs as costs
covered by an annual drinking water surveillance program grant.

      Position         
      Not Favor Unless

Amended 
       

Page 2/8

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=9drhv6r7YCUBsnI55UHR7QA4txBkNu3tuv9byyFd8kVsF1gdKTc6QfUHD1Ydhegk
https://a56.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0201-0250%5Cab_217_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0201-0250%5Cab_217_97_A_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=YtXRiJ0NZvxEUO97IVu%2BWb8r4SquJ0EOvjA1pQAHAQTUgtwCLKbUxbFiBXdL5coV
https://a20.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0251-0300%5Cab_292_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0251-0300%5Cab_292_97_A_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=teo9fTBEB5U%2BwMD%2F0qfwc8Yar6K5scnkg7U%2BtdbAVB2sZ3s2jxlB%2B4HBKp3VSCrV
https://a20.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0401-0450%5Cab_402_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0401-0450%5Cab_402_98_A_bill.pdf


 

  AB 405 (Rubio, Blanca D)   Sales and use taxes: exemption: water treatment.    
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/7/2019   html   pdf
  Status: 3/11/2019-In committee: Hearing for testimony only.
  Is Urgency: Y
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/15/2019-A. REV. & TAX
  Summary: Would exempt from Sales and Use Tax the gross receipts from the sale in this state of, and

the storage, use, or other consumption in this state of, chemicals used to treat water, recycled water,
or wastewater regardless of whether those chemicals or other agents become a component part
thereof and regardless of whether the treatment takes place before or after the delivery to
consumers.

      Position         
      Support         
 

  AB 510 (Cooley D)   Local government records: destruction of records.    
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/13/2019   html   pdf
  Status: 2/21/2019-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: N
  Location: 2/21/2019-A. L. GOV.
  Summary: Current law authorizes the head of a department of a county or city, or the head of a

special district to destroy recordings of telephone and radio communications maintained by that
county, city, or special district after 100 days if that person receives approval from the legislative body
and the written consent of the agency attorney. This bill would exempt the head of a department of a
county or city, or the head of a special district from these recording retention requirements if the
county, city, or special district adopts a records retention policy governing recordings of routine video
monitoring and recordings of telephone and radio communications.

      Position         
      Support         
 

  AB 533 (Holden D)   Income taxes: exclusion: turf removal water conservation program.    
  Current Text: Amended: 4/4/2019   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 4/4/2019
  Status: 4/4/2019-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and re-refer to Com. on

REV. & TAX. Read second time and amended.
  Is Urgency: Y
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/21/2019-A. REV. & TAX
  Summary: Current law, for taxable years beginning on or after January 1, 2014, and before January 1,

2019, excludes from gross income under both laws any amount received as a rebate, voucher, or other
financial incentive issued by a local water agency or supplier for participation in a turf removal water
conservation program. Current law limits the collection and use of taxpayer information and provides
that any unauthorized use of this information is punishable as a misdemeanor. This bill would extend
the operative date of the provisions excluding from gross income specified amounts received in a turf
removal water conservation program to taxable years beginning before January 1, 2024.

      Position         
      Support         
 

  AB 670 (Friedman D)   Common interest developments: accessory dwelling units.    
  Current Text: Amended: 3/28/2019   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 3/28/2019
  Status: 4/1/2019-Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: N
  Location: 3/28/2019-A. H. & C.D.
  Summary: The Davis-Stirling Common Interest Development Act, governs the management and

operation of common interest developments. Current law prohibits the governing document of a
common interest development from prohibiting the rental or leasing of any separate interest in the
common interest development, unless that governing document was effective prior to the date the
owner acquired title to their separate interest. This bill would make a provision in a common interest
development’s governing document void and unenforceable if it prohibits the construction of accessory
dwelling units or junior accessory dwelling units, as specified. The bill would apply only to a governing
document or amendment to a governing document that becomes effective on or after January 1, 2020.

      Position         

Page 3/8

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=h8BRQZgAtkG9DsdFIUFIUr92IoLHEupV1DloUYuvIzdBaZFlsF4%2B9MVSGV2Ra26B
https://a48.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0401-0450%5Cab_405_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0401-0450%5Cab_405_99_I_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=6JYgDA2V7kLfBPdKAHbASNbuzOBtvOM%2FMRsdV9S1MxOSjkOi%2BVKu8pwg0%2BvJevmB
https://a08.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0501-0550%5Cab_510_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0501-0550%5Cab_510_99_I_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=jiuDJA5qnM6MW7Vkk4znT%2FeKP7q9BiCc%2FlfaPlnHypJ2WwZDWEOHC04q3z%2FAPsoY
https://a41.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0501-0550%5Cab_533_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0501-0550%5Cab_533_97_A_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=nOZdxecZyuLGOqCX9g07rgQxixzrKn4neYqBssHHlG8zrm%2F3c1u%2B58DCnfw1s9jX
https://a43.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0651-0700%5Cab_670_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0651-0700%5Cab_670_98_A_bill.pdf


      Watch         
 

  AB 671 (Friedman D)   Accessory dwelling units: incentives.    
  Current Text: Amended: 3/26/2019   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 3/26/2019
  Status: 3/27/2019-Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 3/25/2019-A. H. & C.D.
  Calendar:  4/10/2019  9:15 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 126  ASSEMBLY HOUSING AND COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT, CHIU, Chair
  Summary: Would require a local agency to include a plan that incentivizes and promotes the creation

of accessory dwelling units that can be offered at affordable rent for very low, low-, and moderate-
income households in its housing element. The bill would require the Department of Housing and
Community Development to develop a list of existing state grants and financial incentives for
operating, administrative, and other expenses in connection with the planning, construction, and
operation of accessory dwelling units with affordable rent, as specified.

      Position         
      Watch         
 

  AB 881 (Bloom D)   Accessory dwelling units.    
  Current Text: Amended: 4/3/2019   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 4/3/2019
  Status: 4/4/2019-Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 4/3/2019-A. L. GOV.
  Calendar:  4/10/2019  1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 447  ASSEMBLY LOCAL GOVERNMENT, AGUIAR-

CURRY, Chair
  Summary: The Planning and Zoning Law provides for the creation of accessory dwelling units by local

ordinance, or, if a local agency has not adopted an ordinance, by ministerial approval, in accordance
with specified standards and conditions. Curent law requires the ordinance to designate areas where
accessory dwelling units may be permitted and authorizes the designated areas to be based on
criteria that includes, but is not limited to, the adequacy of water and sewer services and the impact of
accessory dwelling units on traffic flow and public safety. This bill would instead require a local agency
to designate these areas based on the adequacy of water and sewer services and the impact of
accessory dwelling units on traffic flow and public safety.

      Position         
      Watch         
 

  AB 1194 (Frazier D)   Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta: Delta Stewardship Council.    
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/21/2019   html   pdf
  Status: 3/11/2019-Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 3/11/2019-A. W.,P. & W.
  Calendar:  4/9/2019  9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 444  ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND

WILDLIFE, GARCIA, EDUARDO, Chair
  Summary: Would increase the membership of the Delta Stewardship Council to 13 members, including

11 voting members and 2 nonvoting members, as specified. By imposing new duties upon local officials
to appoint new members to the council, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

      Position         
      Oppose         
 

  AB 1204 (Rubio, Blanca D)   Public water systems: primary drinking water standards: implementation date.
   

  Current Text: Introduced: 2/21/2019   html   pdf
  Status: 3/26/2019-In committee: Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 3/11/2019-A. E.S. & T.M.
  Summary: Would require the adoption or amendment of a primary drinking water standard for a

contaminant in drinking water not regulated by a federal primary drinking water standard or that is
more stringent than a federal primary drinking water standard to take effect 3 years after the date on
which the state board adopts or amends the primary drinking water standard. The bill would authorize

Page 4/8

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=0KF7NmwVgoMv0B1GOhOMNKXCiy3VEt7JJW3cg8IR0vWk9sDeuVZFLedGAsmPLgip
https://a43.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0651-0700%5Cab_671_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0651-0700%5Cab_671_98_A_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=XC7kVlbNkhH2hFcQXBTjFVPHLa0d5C24r%2BS%2FV5M73MJh9N3l7hqPQZm7Tva4T9Ag
https://a50.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0851-0900%5Cab_881_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0851-0900%5Cab_881_98_A_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=o7hZ5S%2Fk%2B%2BabYpG5pCd777Z6P8T3XRNCZ84R2apuQNUkUBlitIgkZWl9is58NoeR
https://a11.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1151-1200%5Cab_1194_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1151-1200%5Cab_1194_99_I_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=15gwvlRA2BnjKNAZKMWsRWM8Q1OoZV0zFm1nFvfyW%2F1%2BTgfOQvbQrUlHpl5VOt3f
https://a48.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1201-1250%5Cab_1204_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1201-1250%5Cab_1204_99_I_bill.pdf


the state board to delay the effective date of the primary drinking water standard adoption or
amendment by no more than 2 additional years as necessary for capital improvements to comply with
a maximum contaminant level or treatment technique.

      Position         
      Favor         
 

  AB 1304 (Waldron R)   Water supply contract: Native American tribes.    
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/22/2019   html   pdf
  Status: 3/11/2019-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: N
  Location: 3/11/2019-A. L. GOV.
  Summary: Current law provides for the establishment and operations of various water districts.This

bill would specifically authorize a water district, as defined, that supplies potable water to enter into a
contract with a Native American tribe to receive water deliveries from an infrastructure project on tribal
lands.

      Position         
      Oppose Unless

Amended 
       

 

  AB 1414 (Friedman D)   Urban retail water suppliers: reporting.    
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/22/2019   html   pdf
  Status: 3/14/2019-Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 3/14/2019-A. W.,P. & W.
  Calendar:  4/9/2019  9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 444  ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND

WILDLIFE, GARCIA, EDUARDO, Chair
  Summary: Would require each urban retail water supplier on or before January 1 of each year until

January 1, 2024, to submit a completed and validated water loss audit report as prescribed by the
Department of Water Resources. The bill would require on or before January 1, 2024, and on or before
January 1 of each year thereafter, each urban retail water supplier to submit a completed and
validated water loss audit report for the previous calendar year or previous fiscal year as part of an
existing report relating to its urban water use.

      Position         
      Not Favor Unless

Amended 
       

 

  AB 1415 (Friedman D)   Department of Water Resources: reporting requirements: civil penalties.    
  Current Text: Amended: 4/1/2019   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 4/1/2019
  Status: 4/2/2019-Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 3/14/2019-A. W.,P. & W.
  Calendar:  4/9/2019  9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 444  ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND

WILDLIFE, GARCIA, EDUARDO, Chair
  Summary: Current law establishes the CalConserve Water Use Efficiency Revolving Fund and makes

the moneys in the fund available to the Department of Water Resources, upon appropriation by the
Legislature, for the purpose of water conservation and water use efficiency projects. This bill would
require the department to impose a civil penalty on an entity that fails to file with the department a
specified report or plan by the deadline required for that particular report or plan, as provided.

      Position         
      Oppose         
 

  AB 1486 (Ting D)   Local agencies: surplus land.    
  Current Text: Amended: 3/28/2019   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 3/28/2019
  Status: 4/1/2019-Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 3/14/2019-A. L. GOV.
  Calendar:  4/10/2019  1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 447  ASSEMBLY LOCAL GOVERNMENT, AGUIAR-

CURRY, Chair

Page 5/8

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=PF0h1vBuvrUrFFTtMQnoMqd3zcwGHG3xhegZg4PwZ0ayecPiyXFe%2FpqmNu0QKNMO
https://ad75.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1301-1350%5Cab_1304_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1301-1350%5Cab_1304_99_I_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=VWdyT5DB6YUMQyNj2h2sPwaFsMHzKJPnvQLFqwSVpDAsrrfuML7EODnEBQ%2B09jNZ
https://a43.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1401-1450%5Cab_1414_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1401-1450%5Cab_1414_99_I_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=IZlUb0YQBoeQgaNAWkA28uDQXSw3hLh7wbKMVmOtmhmlFnOH8YOha5bvFoBmrYXE
https://a43.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1401-1450%5Cab_1415_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1401-1450%5Cab_1415_98_A_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=omwiQ1%2FXXIILI7bTSjIoStE9gVV6J8FJpJ4%2Bje1T2%2FR%2BiI03SEG%2FpHCYLsL9xi63
https://a19.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1451-1500%5Cab_1486_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1451-1500%5Cab_1486_98_A_bill.pdf


  Summary: Current law prescribes requirements for the disposal of surplus land by a local agency.
Current law defines “local agency” for these purposes as every city, county, city and county, and
district, including school districts of any kind or class, empowered to acquire and hold real property.
This bill would expand the definition of “local agency” to include sewer, water, utility, and local and
regional park districts, joint powers authorities, successor agencies to former redevelopment agencies,
housing authorities, and other political subdivisions of this state and any instrumentality thereof that is
empowered to acquire and hold real property, thereby requiring these entities to comply with these
requirements for the disposal of surplus land. The bill would specify that the term “district” includes all
districts within the state, and that this change is declaratory of existing law.

      Position         
      Not Favor         
 

  SB 13 (Wieckowski D)   Accessory dwelling units.    
  Current Text: Amended: 4/4/2019   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 4/4/2019
  Status: 4/4/2019-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 4/3/2019-S. GOV. & F.
  Calendar:  4/10/2019  9:30 a.m. - Room 112  SENATE GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE, MCGUIRE, Chair
  Summary: Current law requires accessory dwelling units to comply with specified standards, including

that the accessory dwelling unit is either attached to, or located within, the proposed or existing
primary dwelling or detached if located within the same lot, and that it does not exceed a specified
amount of total area of floor space. This bill would, instead, authorize the creation of accessory
dwelling units in areas zoned to allow single-family or multifamily dwelling use.

      Position         
      Oppose         
 

  SB 45 (Allen D)   Wildfire, Drought, and Flood Protection Bond Act of 2020.    
  Current Text: Amended: 4/4/2019   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 4/4/2019
  Status: 4/4/2019-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
  Is Urgency: Y
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 4/3/2019-S. GOV. & F.
  Summary: Would enact the Wildfire, Drought, and Flood Protection Bond Act of 2020, which, if

approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of $4,300,000,000
pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance projects to restore fire damaged areas,
reduce wildfire risk, create healthy forest and watersheds, reduce climate impacts on urban areas and
vulnerable populations, protect water supply and water quality, protect rivers, lakes, and streams,
reduce flood risk, protect fish and wildlife from climate impacts, improve climate resilience of agricultural
lands, and protect coastal lands and resources.

      Position         
      Support if

Amended 
       

 

  SB 134 (Hertzberg D)   Water conservation: water loss performance standards: enforcement.    
  Current Text: Introduced: 1/15/2019   html   pdf
  Status: 3/13/2019-Set for hearing April 9.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 1/24/2019-S. N.R. & W.
  Calendar:  4/9/2019  8:30 a.m. - Room 112  SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER, STERN, Chair
  Summary: Current law authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board to issue information

orders, written notices, and conservation orders to an urban retail water supplier that does not meet
its urban water use objective, and existing law authorizes the board to impose civil liability for a
violation of an order or regulation issued pursuant to these provisions, as specified. Current law
requires the board, no earlier than January 1, 2019, and no later than July 1, 2020, to adopt rules
requiring urban retail water suppliers to meet performance standards for the volume of water losses.
This bill would prohibit the board from imposing liability for a violation of the performance standards for
the volume of water losses except as part of the enforcement of an urban water use objective.

      Position         
      Support         
 

  SB 166 (Wiener D)   Process water treatment systems: breweries and wineries: study group.    

Page 6/8

http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=wfwFqfZZHe%2Fk8pfdJmWr4PjczauG8K7cjdf9IDRasWERZ8rkP2YOfvAFdFkH%2FAtg
http://sd10.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0001-0050%5Csb_13_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0001-0050%5Csb_13_97_A_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=frqqqiA1m6dhuKkmRJJHm7yWV0CJuzniUSAvjo5NvAuuYaFwHAPc20M4Rmq9QzIz
http://sd26.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0001-0050%5Csb_45_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0001-0050%5Csb_45_97_A_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=s%2FlSr4a1b%2F%2FrkPP%2FB5zY4Pc3w3gyO6TRCOmkYZVjBT1qKxFdJ4pveDdcC9TGyyKq
https://berryhill.cssrc.us/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0101-0150%5Csb_134_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0101-0150%5Csb_134_99_I_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=wOjk8fxtKeanLe%2FnJuuO5aJ0z2bwhPrRwpHb4IL9llsLnxq8%2Fc3QYXBCyvPqT4Jw
http://sd11.senate.ca.gov/


  Current Text: Amended: 3/21/2019   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 3/21/2019
  Status: 4/3/2019-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 3).

Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 4/3/2019-S. APPR.
  Summary: Current law requires the State Water Resources Control Board to establish uniform

statewide recycling criteria for each varying type of use of recycled water where the use involves the
protection of public health. Current law requires, on or before December 1, 2022, the state board, in
consultation with specified state agencies, to adopt regulations for risk-based water quality standards
for the onsite treatment and reuse of nonpotable water, as provided. This bill would require the state
board, on or before December 1 2021, to convene a prescribed study group to advise the Legislature
on policies regarding the onsite reuse of process water in breweries and wineries.

      Position         
      Watch         
 

  SB 200 (Monning D)   Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund.    
  Current Text: Amended: 3/11/2019   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 3/11/2019
  Status: 3/22/2019-Set for hearing April 23.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 3/20/2019-S. N.R. & W.
  Calendar:  4/23/2019  9:30 a.m. - Room 112  SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER, STERN, Chair
  Summary: Would establish the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury and

would provide that moneys in the fund are continuously appropriated to the State Water Resources
Control Board. The bill would require the board to administer the fund to provide a stable source of
funding to secure access to safe drinking water for all Californians, while also ensuring the long-term
sustainability of drinking water service and infrastructure. The bill would authorize the board to provide
for the deposit into the fund of federal contributions, voluntary contributions, gifts, grants, and
bequests. The bill would require the board to expend moneys in the fund for grants, loans, contracts,
or services to assist eligible applicants with projects relating to the provision of safe and affordable
drinking water.

      Position         
      Oppose Unless

Amended 
       

 

  SB 204 (Dodd D)   State Water Project: contracts.    
  Current Text: Amended: 3/18/2019   html   pdf
  Last Amend: 3/18/2019
  Status: 3/18/2019-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  Is Urgency: N
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 3/18/2019-S. APPR.
  Calendar:  4/22/2019  10 a.m. - John L. Burton Hearing Room (4203) 

SENATE APPROPRIATIONS, PORTANTINO, Chair
  Summary: Would require the Department of Water Resources to provide at least 10 days’ notice to

the Joint Legislative Budget Committee and relevant policy and fiscal committees of the Legislature
before holding public sessions to negotiate any potential amendment of a long-term water supply
contract that is of projectwide significance with substantially similar terms intended to be offered to all
contractors. The bill would require the department, before the execution of a specified proposed
amendment to a long-term water supply contract and at least 60 days before final approval of such an
amendment, to submit to the Joint Legislative Budget Committee and relevant policy and fiscal
committees of the Legislature certain information regarding the terms and conditions of a proposed
amendment of a long-term water supply contract and to submit a copy of the long-term contract as it is
proposed to be amended.

      Position         
      Oppose Unless

Amended 
       

 

  SB 669 (Caballero D)   Water quality: Safe Drinking Water Fund.    
  Current Text: Introduced: 2/22/2019   html   pdf
  Status: 3/19/2019-Set for hearing April 10.
  Is Urgency: N

Page 7/8

http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0151-0200%5Csb_166_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0151-0200%5Csb_166_98_A_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ubvZG9TKKVDvUKDU3IVKKwkH6j7dNRxaD4q4upoIoWzVrJhSn6JWIPUWSpaPvriX
http://sd17.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0151-0200%5Csb_200_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0151-0200%5Csb_200_98_A_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Qp2yJps0Q2LlDyWx%2FxYwIlVzpwgoOlQl07cRIIyTkoMudCKwNGsMbpjTry16vvNb
http://sd03.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0201-0250%5Csb_204_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0201-0250%5Csb_204_98_A_bill.pdf
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=E3A1MmLlmZ1%2FPzR9q%2BOMGkiSNdlrtJcd6Tz8UOg%2FKPIG5Mqrjjej6fYcqPBUFAOF
https://sd12.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0651-0700%5Csb_669_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/19Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0651-0700%5Csb_669_99_I_bill.pdf


  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 3/14/2019-S. E.Q.
  Calendar:  4/10/2019  9:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. - Room 113  SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, ALLEN,

Chair
  Summary: Would establish the Safe Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury and would provide that

moneys in the fund are continuously appropriated to the State Water Resources Control Board. The bill
would require the state board to administer the fund to assist community water systems in
disadvantaged communities that are chronically noncompliant relative to the federal and state drinking
water standards and do not have the financial capacity to pay for operation and maintenance costs to
comply with those standards, as specified.

      Position         
      Support         
Total Measures: 26
Total Tracking Forms: 26

Page 8/8



8-B 

01358.00002\31709339.2  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

April 10, 2019 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: GENERAL MANAGER AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF DESERT WATER AGENCY 

FROM: BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 

RE: MARCH 21, 2019 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
STATE WATER CONTRACTORS 

The March 21, 2019 meeting of the Board of Directors of the State Water 

Contractors (SWC), was conducted at the Tsakopoulos Library Galleria in downtown Sacramento. 

1. Closed Session.  The meeting began with a closed session discussion of 

pending litigation involving the California WaterFix and other related items.  A discussion of these 

items should not be shared in a memo made available to the public, as it includes discussion of 

litigation strategies and assessment of legal position. 

2. Draft FY 2019-20 Objectives.  SWC staff provided an overview of the 

proposed State Water Project (SWP) objectives for Fiscal Year 2019-2020.  Objectives were listed 

by subject matter:  (1) Business Processes, (2) Energy, (3) Infrastructure, (4) Science, (5) SWC 

Management, and (6) Water Supply.  Objectives within each category were assigned priority levels 

of Priority I (highest), Priority II (high) or Priority III (medium).  The Board and others in 

attendance provided feedback on the draft objectives.  There was substantial discussion regarding 

a couple of objectives.  First, for infrastructure reliability, input was provided related to the 

importance of receiving status updates on planned energy outages that affect SWP operations.  

Second, for science, the group discussed the overall importance of the SWC’s science program, 

including a discussion of how it should be evaluated.  Some noted that there probably would not 

be a direct increase or impact on water supply due to successful science.  Rather, a science program 

should be judged on its ability to influence the discussion, whether or not the answers were 

favorable or unfavorable to the SWC. 



 

 
- 2 - 

01358.00002\31709339.2  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

3. SWC Dues Allocation.  The Board reviewed draft SWC dues allocations 

related to Cal WaterFix.  These factors were based on initial Table A amounts with an adjustment 

for the agricultural Contractors not participating in the Project.  These Contractors’ shares were 

then distributed on a pro rata basis to the participating Contractors.  The revised numbers would 

make DWA responsible for 1.7024% of costs compared to its Table A share of 1.34%. 

4. Action Items.  The Board of Directors approved a number of action items: 

• Delay Approval of FY 2019 Budget.  The SWC bylaws generally require 

the Board to determine annual dues by March 31st.  With the annual objectives being considered 

now and additional information still to be determined, the Board approved modifying the budget 

timeline.  The budget will now be adopted at the May meeting or annual membership meeting. 

• Technical Analyses.  The Board authorized a contract with Provost & 

Prichard for as-needed water supply and water operational technical analyses.  The first project 

under this agreement will be the creation of a real-time daily forecasting tool for San Joaquin River 

flows at Vernalis.  The contract is not to exceed $20,000. 

• Delta Smelt SDM.  The Board authorized a contract with Compass 

Resource Management to fund Phase 1 of an integrated structured decision making (SDM) process 

for Delta smelt.  The public water agencies have supported the use of SDM in the  Collaborative 

Adaptive Management Team process for several years.  A pilot program was conducted in 2017/18 

that resulted in a workshop at the Collaborative Science and Adaptive Management Program 

(CSAMP).  This workshop was successful and this contract would expand upon this pilot program 

by using SDM and facilitation methods to support consensus building across CSAMP membership 

on goals, objectives, management actions and analytical methods.  This contract actually only 

funds Phase 1 of the program which would establish the necessary structures and processes to 

manage the project.  The contract amount is not to exceed $25,000. 

• Analysis of Voluntary Agreement Delta Outcomes.  The Board authorized 

a contract with RMA to fund analysis of alternatives related to the impact of Voluntary Agreement 

on the Delta.  The SWC has been involved in the development of the Voluntary Agreement as part 

of the update to the Bay-Delta Water Quality Control Plan.  The next step in the process is to 



 

 
- 3 - 

01358.00002\31709339.2  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

understand the impacts of the different alternatives.  This contract would fund the development of 

modeling analysis related to these alternatives, including flow and non-flow measures.  The 

contract amount is not to exceed $100,000. 

5. SWP Operations Report.  Joel Ledesma from DWR provided a report on 

overall SWP Operations.  Mr. Ledesma discussed the opening of the boat ramp at Lake Oroville, 

which should be open for the summer.  He also discussed FEMA reimbursement for repairs at 

Oroville Dam.  DWR will be appealing the decision by FEMA to deny funding for a portion of the 

repair costs.  For DWR operations, DWR will be filling two important positions:  (1) chief 

operating officer and (2) strategic planning manager.  The first position will assist with business 

operations.  The second position will assist senior staff with high-level, strategic thinking, in an 

effort to align operations and capital investments with the DWR strategic plan. 

6. Water Operations Report.  Molly White from DWR provided a report on 

SWP water operations.  The State has received substantial precipitation this year.  The Northern 

Sierras are at 130% of normal for this time of year.  The San Joaquin station is at 129% of normal, 

and the Tulare Basin is 135% of normal.  Snowpack numbers are even better with the Northern 

area at 153% of average for this date, 158% for the Central area and 154% for the Southern area. 

These precipitation levels have impacted storage.  Reservoir levels are at or above their 

historical averages for this time of year.  For example, San Luis Reservoir is at 99% capacity 

(112% of its historical average for this time of year).  This is consistent with Central Valley Project 

facilities.  For example, Don Pedro Reservoir is at 83% capacity (115% of its historical average).  

Even Lake Oroville which had been below average earlier this year is at 76% of capacity (103% 

of historical average). 

7. Water Quality Report.  Tanya Veldhuizen from DWR provided an overview 

of current water quality conditions.  Given the strong inflows from precipitation, water quality 

indicators are generally better than average. 

 

 



 

 
- 4 - 

01358.00002\31709339.2  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

8. General Manager’s Report.   

General Manager Jennifer Pierre provided an update on various matters.  Of note, 

Ms. Pierre reported that the SWC and DWR will be conducting a workshop in early May to discuss 

the Contract extensions and the State Water Project in general.   

JOSH NELSON 



Agenda Item 5 

State Water Contractors 

Adjusted CWF Participation Factors 

as of: February 13, 2019 

Prepared by: TLightle 

Nate: SWP Exports are based on:143+ NOD 9,000cfs 

Obtained from Theresa Lightle 2/13/18 

0 0 0  0  0 0 0 0  0
TABLE 8-4 

Maximum 

Contractual 

Table A 

Amounts 

ear: 20351 

Maximum 

Contractual 

Table A % 

Factor 

CWF 

Participation 

Factor 

697.000 

Share of CWF 

Incremental 

Water 

Transfer Share ReliquIsh Share 

Adjusted CWF 

Participation 

Share 

897,000 

Adjusted CWF 

Participation 

Factor 

Adjusted Share 

of CWF 

Incremental 

Water 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

NOD 

City of Yuba City 

County of Butte 

Plumas County FC&WCD 

Napa County FC&WCD 

Solana County Water Agency 

9,600 0.23% 

27,500 0.66% 

2,700 0.06% 

29,025 0.70% 

47,756 1.14%,

6 Dudley Ridge Water District 41,350 0.99% 1.0194% 7,105 (7,105) - 0.0000% -

7 SOD PWA's not Empire-West Side Irrigation District 3,000 0.07% 0.0740% 516 (516) 0.0000% 

8 picking up Kern County Water Agency-Municipal and Industrial 134,600 3.23% 3.3184% 23,129 23,129 4.1103% 28,649 

9 Additional Kern County Water Agency-Agriculture 848,130 20.33% 20.9094% 145,739 (116,161) 29,578 5.2563% 36.636 

10 Participation County of Kings 9,305 0.22% 0.2294% 1,599 (1,599) - 0.0000% -

11 Costs Oak Flat Water District 5,700 0.14% 0.1405% 979 (979) - 0.0000% 
12 Tulare Lake Basin Water Storage District 87,471 2.10% 2.1565% 15,031 (15,031) - 0.0000% 

13 1 Alameda County FC&WCD, Zone 7 80,619 1.93% 1.9875% 13,853 13,853 2.4619% 17,159 
14 2 Alameda County Water District 42,000 1.01% 1.0355% 7.217 7,217 1.2825% 8,939 
15 3 Santa Clara Valley Water District 100,000 2.40% 2.4654% 17,184 17,184 3.0537% 21,284 

16 4 San Luls Obispo County FC&WCD 25,000 0.60% 0.6163% 4,296 4,296 0.7634% 5,321 

17 5 Santa Barbara County FC&WCD 45,486 1.09% 1.1214% 7.816 7,816 1.3890% 9,681 
18 6 Antelope Valley-East Kem Water Agency 144,844 3.47% 3.5709% 24,889 24,889 4.4231% 30,829 

19 7 Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 95,200 2.28% 2.3470% 16,359 16,359 2.9071% 20,263 

20 8 Coachella Valley Water District 138,350 3.32% 3.4108% 23,773 23,773 4.2248% 29,447 

21 9 Crestline-Lake Arrowhead Water Agency 5,800 0.14% 0.1430% 997 997 0.1771% 1,234 

22 10 Desert Water Agency 55,750 1.34% 1.3744% 9,580 9,580 1.7024% 11,866 

23 11 Littlerock Creek Irrigation District 2,300 0.06% 0.0567% 395 395 0.0702% 490 
24 12 Mojave Water Agency 89,800 2.15% 2.2139% 15,431 15,431 2.7422% 19,113 
25 13 Palmdale Water District 21,300 0.51% 0.5251% 3,660 3,660 0.6504% 4,534 

26 14 San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 102,600 2.46% 2.5295% 17,630 17,630 3.1331% 21,838 
27 15 San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District 28,800 0.69% 0.7100% 4,949 4,949 0.8795% 8,130 
28 16 San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 17,300 0.41% 0.4265% 2,973 7,105 10,078 1.7910% 12,483 
29 17 The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 1,911,500 45.81% 47.1253% 328.464 328,464 58.3712% 406,848 

30 18 Ventura County Watershed Protection District 20,000 0.48% 0.4931% 3,437 3,437 0.6107% 4,257 

All SWP Contractors 4,172,786 100.00% 100.00% 697,000 - (134,285) 562,715 100.00% 697,000 



Agenda Item 8a 

Trinity Storage 

1.84 MAF 

Net Deta Outfbw 
86,000 cfs 

0&M, OSC

Shasta Storage 

3.78 MAF 

Keswick Release 

17,700 cfs 

Orovllle Storage 

▪ 2.68 MAF 

3 OrovIlle 

• Releases 

7,500 cfs 
'0.

Nzelln Bay Aque06ct 

Folsom Storage 
0.84 MAF 

Nimbus 

Release 

5,200 cfs 

Freeport 
64,670 cfs 

Clifton Court 6,680 cfs 
Jones PP 1,800 cfs 

Vemalls 15,291 cfs 

San Luls: 

SWP 1.06 MA 
CVP 0.96 MAF 

Total 2.02 MAF 

River 

9. 

yD 

SWC Water Operations 
Committee Meeting 

March 20, 2019 

Now Melones Storage 

2.03 MAF 

Pyramid 

Castaic 
Sherwood 

Perris 

Southern Reservoirs Storage 

0.63 MAF 

Data compiled on: 

3/20/2019 



100 

95 

90 

85 

80 
rn 
(1) 75 
c.) 

• 70 •-
c 

60

0

ea 

w L : 

45 

-5; 

a) 35 

• 30 

E

65

55 

50 

40 

25 

20 

15 

10 

5 

0 

Northern Sierra Precipitation: 8-Station Index, March 20, 2019 

Percent of Average for this Date: 130% 

94.7 

4,...........z --Mount Shasta City 
Shasta Dam 

• Mineral 

Quincy 
Brush Creek 

Sierraville RS 
• 417.7....-- Blue Canyon 

.,4_____— Pacific House 

53. 

2016-2017 Daily Precip (wettest) 

1982-1983 (2nd wettest) 

1997-1998 

88.5 

82.4 

Average (1966-2015) 51.8 

2017-2018 Daily Precip 
41.0 

2014-2015 Daily Precip 37.2

1976-1977(2nd driest & driest thr:>11g 19.0 

Oct 1 Nov 1 Dec 1 Jan 1 Feb 1 Mar 1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep 1 Oct 1 

Water Year (October 1 - September 30) 



80 

75 

2 65 
..-. 

c 60 1

Ua 
-6.55 

41) 50 

0 
a  40

7,5 35 

> 30 

25 

0  20 

15 

10 

5 

0 
Oct 1 Nov 1 

San Joaquin Precipitation: 5-Station Index, March 20, 2019 

Calaveras Big Trees 

Hetch Hetchy 

Yosemite Headquarters 

North Fork RS 

Huntington Lake 

Dec 1 Jan 1 

40.1 

Percent of Average for this Date: 129% 

1982-1983 (wettest) 

Daily Precip (2nd wettest) 

1997-1998 

Average (1966-2015) 

2017-2018 Daily Precip 

77.4 

72.7 

65.2 

40.2 

29.7 

2014-2015 Daily Precip 
  19.0 

15.4  • 

1976-1977(2nd driest & driest thru Aug) 

Feb 1 Mar 1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 

Water Year (October 1 - September 30) 

Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep 1 Oct 1 

T
o

ta
l 
W

a
te

r 
Y

e
a

r 
P

re
c
ip

it
a

ti
o

n
 



Tulare Basin Precipitation: 6-Station Index, March 20, 2019 
70 

65 

60-

O 50. 

o 45 
as 
e-. 

• 40-
o 

2 
->; 30 

O 25 

.47; 
eo 

20 

15 

10 

0 
Oct 1 Nov 1 

Balch PH 

Giant Forest 

Ash Mt. 

Dec 1 

Springville. 
Pascoes 

Isabella Dam 
ti

Jan 1 

30.1 

Percent of Average for this Date: 135% 

1968-1969 (Wettest) 

  56.3 

54.2 

1997-1998 (2nd wettest) 

2016-2017 Daily Precip 

Average (1966-2015) 

2017-2018 Daily Precip 

2014-2015 Daily Precip 

46.9 

28.8 

17.9 

13.5 

10.9 

1976-1977 Daily Precip (Driest) 

Feb 1 Mar 1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 

Water Year (October 1 - September 30) 

Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep 1 Oct 1 

0 
w. 
ea 

S. 

2! 
a. 

ea 
a) 

1.. 

a• s 

ra 



California Snow Water Content, March 19, 2019, Percent of April 1 Average 

250 
North 

200 

150 

100 

50 

0 

250 

200 

150 

100 

50 

0 

250 — 

200 

150 

100 

50 

South 

152 

Percent of Average for this Date: 153%1 

1982-1983 (max) 

2016-2017 

Ali • ----"°41111111111111111111111 --""1"114111. 11P.- 

1976-1977 
2017-2018 Averag 

20_1_5 m fir 

Percent of Average for this Date: 158% 

1982-1983 (max) 

Percent of Average for this Date: 154% 

1982-1983 (max) 

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Statewide Percent of April 1: 153% Statewide Percent of Average for Date: 156% 



Ending At Midnight - April 10, 2019

Graph Updated 04/11/2019 09:18 AM

LEGEND

Capacity
(TAF)

% of Capacity |% of Historical
Average

Historical

Average

Trinity Lake
86% | 107%

Lake Shasta
92% | 111%

Lake Oroville
82% | 106%

Folsom Lake
82% | 121%

New Melones Lake
82% | 130%

Don Pedro Reservoir
81% | 111%

Lake McClure
66% | 117%

San Luis Reservoir
97% | 108%

Millerton Lake
56% | 80%

Lake Perris
84% | 99%

Castaic Lake
89% | 99%

Pine Flat Reservoir
53% | 92%



8-C 

Page 1 of 2 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
APRIL 16, 2019 

 
RE: MARCH 2019 WATER USE REDUCTION FIGURES 
 
Desert Water Agency and its customers achieved a 28.5% reduction in potable water 
production during March 2019 compared to the same month in 2013 – the baseline year 
used by the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) to measure 
statewide conservation achievements. DWA continues to report its production to the state 
on a monthly basis, despite mandatory conservation ending in 2017.  

 
DWA is asking its customers to save 10-13% compared to 2013 to help achieve long-
term sustainability.  

The cumulative savings over the last twelve-month period is 17%. The cumulative savings 
beginning in June of 2016 when we put our 10-13% target in place is 17%. 

On the following page is additional information for this month.  
  

15

28

18

11

15.5

10

16

10
76.25

8
6

20 21
19.5

16.5 17

5

12 12 13

19.4

30
28.5

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

Savings and Targets
2018 2019 Cumulative (17%)

Target (10-13%) 



  

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

March 2019 water production  1,420.83 AF 

March 2013 water production   1,986.41 AF 

Percent changed in this month per drought surcharge baseline 
(March 2015) 

16.23% 

Quantity of potable water delivered for all commercial, industrial, and 
institutional users for the reporting month 

504.53 AF 

The percentage of the Total Monthly Potable Water Production going 
to residential use only for the reporting month 

64.49% 

Population (inclusive of seasonal residents) 107,310 

Estimated R-GPCD  89.75 

How many public complaints of water waste or violation of 
conservation rules were received during the reporting month? 

12 

How many contacts (written/ verbal) were made with customers for 
actual/ alleged water waste or for a violation of conservation rules? 

2 

How many formal warning actions (e.g.: written notifications, warning 
letters, door hangers) were issued for water waste or for a violation 
of conservation rules? 

1 

How many penalties were issued for water waste or for a violation of 
conservation rules? 

0 

Comments: The Agency’s service area is highly seasonal making population analysis a 
complex task. The State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) analyzes data on a 
per capita basis.  
 
Historically, DWA has submitted data based on the permanent population of the service 
area; however, that data does not accurately reflect water use in DWA’s service area which 
has a highly seasonal population. Based on local data, the correct population is higher than 
previously reported. The Residential Gallons Per Capita Per Day (R-GPCD) is being 
submitted using the corrected population.  
 
Since Desert Water Agency began recycling water, the agency has reclaimed 99,578 acre 
feet. If our recycled water production for this month was taken into consideration against 
our potable production, the conservation achieved would have been several percentage 
points higher. 
 

 



 

 

8-D 
 
 

STAFF REPORT TO  
DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
APRIL 16, 2019 

 
 
RE: DRAFT GROUNDWATER REPLENISHMENT ASSESSMENT ENGINEERING 

SURVEY AND REPORTS FOR WEST WHITEWATER RIVER, MISSION CREEK 
AND GARNET HILL SUBBASINS 

 
Section 15.4(b) of Desert Water Agency Law, which pertains to replenishment assessments, 
provides that:  
 

"By May 1 of each year the Board shall cause to be prepared and presented 
to it an engineering survey and report concerning the groundwater supplies 
within the Agency.  Such report shall include the condition of such groundwater 
supplies, the need for replenishment, and recommendations for any 
replenishment program, including the source and amount of replenishment 
water and the cost of purchasing, transporting and spreading such water.  In 
connection with any proposed replenishment program, the report shall 
describe the area or areas benefited, either directly or indirectly, the amount 
of water production in each such area during the prior year, and shall 
recommend the amount of assessment to be levied upon all production within 
such area or areas of benefit." 

 
Section 15.4(c) provides that: 
 

"If the Board determines that funds should be raised by a replenishment 
assessment, it shall call a public hearing, and shall publish notice at least 10 
days in advance thereof pursuant to Section 6061 of the Government Code.  
Notice shall also be mailed by the Agency to all producers as disclosed by the 
records of the Agency who may be affected by the recommended assessment.  
Failure of any affected producers to receive such notice shall not affect the 
validity of any subsequent replenishment assessment.  The notice shall 
contain a description of each area of benefit, the amount of each 
recommended replenishment assessment, and an invitation to all interested 
parties to attend and be heard in support of or in opposition to the proposed 
assessment.  The notice shall also state that a copy of the engineering report 
is available for inspection at the office of the Agency." 

 
 



 

2 
 

Consulting Engineer Krieger & Stewart has prepared a Draft Engineer's Report on 
Groundwater Replenishment and Assessment Program for Desert Water Agency 
2019/2020, which is enclosed herewith. This draft is presented today for discussion 
purposes only. A final report will be presented at the meeting set for May 21, 2019 and a 
determination made that funds should be raised by a replenishment assessment for Board 
acceptance. Staff will request authorization to set a public hearing for the June 4, 2019 Board 
meeting. A Notice of Public Hearing will be published in The Public Record on May 7, 2019 
and a Notice of Public Hearing will be sent to all producers (over 10 acre feet production) 
who will be affected by the recommended assessment. 
 
DWA's proposed replenishment assessment rate for 2019/2020 is $155.00 per acre-foot for 
West Whitewater River, Mission Creek and Garnet Hill Subbasins.  
 
CVWD's proposed replenishment assessment rate for 2019/2020 is $158.18 per acre-foot 
for West Whitewater River Subbasin. 
 
CVWD’s proposed replenishment assessment rate for 2019/2020 is $135.52 per acre-foot 
for Mission Creek River Subbasin.     
 
Due to recent dramatic increases in the charges for imported water, replenishment costs 
have risen significantly. Delta related charges have risen more than 16% since 2015. This 
level of spending is expected to continue and increase steadily into the future. Conservation 
has reduced replenishing assessment revenue by approximately 15% annually. What the 
long-term residual level of conservation will be now that the state drought restrictions are 
lifted is difficult to determine. We are currently at an annual average of 17%.  However, for 
this report we are expecting conservation to continue at a level of at least 13% using 2013 
water production as a baseline. 
 
The 5-year rate study completed in 2016 and the subsequent Prop 218 approved rates have 
taken into account Delta charge increases and increased conservation.  The Rate Study 
incorporated the proposed replenishment rates taken from the 2016/2017 Engineers Report 
on Groundwater Replenishment and Assessment. 
 
The current estimated effective Table A Assessment Rate has been calculated to be 
$188/AF and remains beyond what was expected in setting the 2016 Prop 218 rates due to 
the increased Call Back Factor for the 100,000 AF exchange with MWD and the increased 
reliability of Table A from 58% to 62%. 
 
The current estimated effective Table A Assessment Rate has decreased from $198/AF to 
$188/AF this year. This decrease is due in part to the decrease in the Delta Water Charge 
as well as an unusually high Variable Transportation Unit Charge in 2018.  In addition, the 
current model for capital project planning is not distributed evenly amongst the reaches, 
causing variability for contractors at different times.   
 
 



 

3 
 

The proposed assessment rate is $155/AF and is intended to stabilize water rates. We will 
continue to rely on using our State Water Project reserve account to make up the difference 
and gradually increase the replenishment assessment until such time that the revenues 
cover each year’s charges for imported water with no further shortfall accrual. 



8-E 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
STAFF REPORT 

TO 
DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
APRIL 16, 2019 

 
RE: UPDATE ON EXCHANGE AGREEMENT DISCUSSIONS WITH 
 COACHELLA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT AND METROPOLITAN 
 WATER DISTRICT  
 
Staff and counsel from Desert Water Agency (DWA) and Coachella Valley Water District 
(CVWD) and Metropolitan Water District (MWD) have been meeting to discuss updating 
our Exchange Agreement since early 2018.  We’ve met 8 times with our last meeting 
occurring on Wednesday April 10.  The parties have come to an agreement on the 
proposed amendments to the agreement. 

The exchange agreement has been amended many times over the years.  We entered 
into the original agreement in 1972, the next year MWD delivered 100 % of our combined 
allocation, 14,800 AF.  The agreement was subsequently amended to allow for the 
advanced delivery of 600,000 AF and again later to increase the amount to 800,000 AF.  
Another important amendment was the temporary transfer of 100,000 AFY of MWD Table 
A to CVWD (88,100 AF) and DWA (11,900 AF).  Eventually CVWD’s and DWA’s 
combined Table A allocation reached its current level of 194,100 AFY.  Since 1972, the 
agreement has made possible the delivery of over 3 million-acre feet of water to the Indio 
Subbasin, stabilized water levels and virtually halted the increase in overdraft conditions 
in the westerly Indio Subbasin.  Although this agreement has been very effective and 
beneficial for all participating parties, there are changes desired to improve it. 

In 2019, the parties to the agreement propose to make additional amendments as follows: 

Consolidate the exchange agreement amendments into one agreement. 

The exchange agreement has been amended multiple times, and the parties 
desire to have one new agreement listing all of the terms and conditions for easy 
reference. 

Extend the term of the agreement to match the termination date of the State Water 
Project contract extension amendment. 

Initially the term of this proposed agreement will remain at 2035 due to CEQA 
constraints.  It is the intent of the parties to extend the term of the agreement to 2085 
when the supporting environmental documents are available. 

 



Page 2 of 3 

Eliminate the 100,000 AF Table A Transfer callback provision, and allow for 
improved access to supplemental water supplies. 

MWD has only called back the 100,000 AF Table A transfer one time.  There are 
more cost-effective options available to them compared to this callback. The callback 
provision significantly reduces the reliability of this water supply for DWA planning 
purposes.  In addition, under the current agreement MWD retains the rights to the Article 
21 associated with the Table A amount (see attachment “A”) 

Provide MWD the flexibility to defer deliveries in dry years 

 In consideration for eliminating the 100,000 AF callback provision, MWD would 
gain the right to defer up to 200,000 AF of deliveries to DWA and CVWD in dry years.  
However, the deferral must be paid back in full to CVWD and DWA within 5 years. 

Desert and Coachella participate with Metropolitan sharing water management 
costs, risks, and benefits. 

 Under the existing agreement, DWA and CVWD are guaranteed delivery of their 
entire allocated Table A amount each year.  This means that our water cannot spill if 
carried over in San Luis Reservoir and cannot be left unused or un-diverted. 

 Under the existing agreement, DWA has no rights to Article 21, exchange or 
transfer water, pool water, Yuba and/or any other supplemental supply.  This must be 
negotiated with MWD annually and on a case-by-case basis.  Not having a long-term 
agreement to move this water has a negatively impact on our ability to plan and provide 
a reliable water supply for the future.  For example, in some years we could lose the 
access to article 21 supplies and possibly the entire Sites Reservoir yield. 

 Under the proposed agreement we would have the rights to all Article 21 water 
associated with our Table A including the 100,000 AF transfer.  We would have rights to 
all pool water, Yuba water, Sites water, Cal WaterFix water and/or any other supplemental 
water we acquire.  All our long-term water supply acquisitions SWP and/or other supplies 
would be managed in the same manner that MWD’s manages its Table A water supply.  
Short term water supply acquisitions would by managed the same way except in wet 
years where they may be first to suffer from any delivery constraints.  All of the partner’s 
water would be managed together with the same priority unless agreed otherwise. 

 MWD manages all of our water in wet years by storing it in the Central Valley and 
incurs storage costs.  Under the proposed agreement, DWA and CVWD would share in 
the costs to manage our portion of the water supply (cost of storage - see attachment 
“B”).  Based on the SWP allocation history, 2007-2018 (post Wanger Decision) the 
estimated cost of storing DWA’s portion of our water supply would have been $234,000 
per year. 

 In order to manage DWA and CVWD water all as Table A and in the same manner 
as MWD’s, we would be at risk of spilling our water stored in San Luis Reservoir and 
water MWD leaves unused or un-diverted.  MWD has only spilled and left water unused 
once since 2007.  In 2017, MWD left 113,944 AF un-diverted.  DWA would be responsible 
for 2.6% of this loss, 3,021 AF and in 2007, MWD spilled 201,902 AF in San Luis 
Reservoir.  DWA would be responsible for 5,249 AF.  It is uncertain this year how much 
water MWD may spill or leave unused, however it appears that there will be some loss. 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 Under the proposed agreement, MWD would agree to manage 6,500 AF of our 
Sites water supply and 7,430 AFY of our CWF incremental Water Supply just as they 
would their Table A water supply. In the same way, they will accept and manage SWP 
turnback pool, Yuba Dry Year Yield and other short-term water supplies averaging around 
1600 AFY. Short-term water supplies will be subject to greater risk in wet years. 

 Future additional long-term and short-term water supply acquisitions will be subject 
to approval of a “Coordination Committee” formed for the management of this agreement 
and comprised of staff members from the participating agencies.  If any party disagrees 
with other party future water supply acquisitions and determines that the effect on its 
water supply would be too detrimental, they may withdraw from the agreement, which will 
then default to the current agreement. 

The overarching purpose of these amendments is to build upon and increase the benefits.  
DWA staff desire to have access to all of the supplemental water supplies available 
provided by the SWP.  A consolidation of the existing exchange agreements is being 
prepared and will include the amendments proposed above.  CVWD and DWA are 
currently working on the CEQA requirements.  A final draft of the agreement is expected 
to be completed very soon.  When it is ready, it will be submitted to the Board for approval. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



101‐33.41

Total transfer =  100,000 AF

First Second First Second First Second

Year 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

2004 50,000 50,000 0 0 50,000 50,000

2005 50,000 50,000 0 0

2006 50,000 50,000 0 0 50,000 50,000

2007 50,000 50,000 0 0 50,000 50,000

2008 50,000 50,000 0 0 50,000 50,000

2009 50,000 50,000 0 0 50,000 50,000

2010 50,000 50,000 0 0 50,000 50,000

2011 50,000 50,000 0 0 50,000 50,000

2012 50,000 50,000 0 0 50,000 50,000

2013 50,000 50,000 100,000 0 50,000 50,000

2014 50,000 50,000 100,000 0 50,000 50,000

2015 50,000 50,000 100,000 0 50,000 50,000

2016 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

2017 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

2018 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

2019 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

2020 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

2021 50,000 50,000 50,000 0 50,000 0

2022 50,000 50,000 50,000 0 50,000 0

2023 50,000 50,000 50,000 0 50,000 0

2024 50,000 50,000 50,000 0 50,000 0

2025 50,000 50,000 50,000 0 50,000 0

2026 50,000 50,000 0 0 0 0

2027 50,000 50,000 0 0 0 0

2028 50,000 50,000 0 0 0 0

2029 50,000 50,000 0 0 0 0

2030 50,000 50,000 0 0 0 0

2031 50,000 50,000 0 0 0 0

2032 50,000 50,000 0 0 0 0

2033 50,000 50,000 0 0 0 0

2034 50,000 50,000 0 0 0 0

2035 50,000 50,000 0 0 0 0

Overall 1,600,000 1,600,000 800,000 250,000 1,050,000 800,000

2004‐2035 3,200,000 1,050,000 1,850,000

0.328125 0.578125

32.81% 57.81%

35% 58%

Remaining 1,000,000 1,000,000 500,000 250,000

2016‐2035 2,000,000 750,000

0.375

37.50%

38%

DWA/CVWD

Deliveries Under

Called Back

 Maximum MWD Call‐Back Scenarios

2004 2016

2003 MWD Exchange Agreement Reliability based on Call‐Back

Attachment A





9-A 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

MEDIA INFORMATION 
MARCH 2019 

 

DATE  PACKET 
PAGE  MEDIA SOURCE  ARTICLE 

       
02/26/19  1  THE PUBLIC RECORD  State Water Project Allocations Increased 

To 35 Percent 
       

03/01/19  2-4  THE DESERT SUN  LA Agency Offers Water In IID’s Absence 
       

03/01/19  5-6  THE DESERT SUN  Winter Storms Wash Away Calif. Drought 
       

03/03/19  7  THE DESERT SUN  Calif., Ariz. Get A Bit More Time On 
Colorado River Drought Plan 

       
03/12/19  8-9  THE DESERT SUN  Water Wars: Imperial Valley Is Being Cut 

Out Of Western US Drought Plan 
       

03/18/19  10-12  THE DESERT SUN  Western Drought Deal Is A Go, Without IID 
And As Salton Sea Clean-up Remains 
Stalled 

       
03/20/19  13  PRESS ENTERPRISE  Colorado River: U.S. Official Declares 

Drought Plan Done 
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       

 





























X:\Kim\Outreach & Conservation Information\O & C 2019\O & C Activities 2019\03 2019 OC Activities.doc 

9-B 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

 
OUTREACH & CONSERVATION 

ACTIVITIES 
 

March 2019 
Activities: 
 

3/01 
 

3/09 

 Ashley Metzger was on a segment on NBC Palm Springs about drought conditions. 
 
DWA hosted the second annual Butterfly Block Party. 

 
3/13  Vicki Petek completed 3 turf buy-back post inspections. 

 
3/14  Ashley Metzger attended the ONE-PS meeting and provided an update. 

 
3/14  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ about the drought ending. 

 
3/14  Ashley Metzger attended Mission Springs Water District’s Board of Director’s meeting. 

 
3/16  DWA provided the water trailer to the Chalk Art Festival downtown Palm Springs. 

 
3/16  President Stuart and Ashley Metzger attended the Tahquitz Creek Golf Neighborhood 

Organization meeting. DWA was formally accepted into the neighborhood. 
 

3/17  Ashley Metzger staffed an information table and DWA provided the water trailer for 
the Desert Horticultural Society Garden Tour check-in at Sagewood HOA. 

 
3/21  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ about DWA’s rebate workshop. 

 
3/21  Xochitl Peña attended ONE-PS Brown Bag meeting. 

 
3/23  DWA provided the water trailer and information at the ONE-PS 12th Annual Picnic & 

Expo at Ruth Hardy Park. 
 

3/27  DWA hosted a rebate workshop for residential, commercial, HOA and landscape 
customers. 

 
3/28  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ about the history of water and Palm 

Springs Historical Society speaker series. 
 

3/28  DWA provided the water trailer for the Palm Springs Police Officer’s Association 5K at 
Ruth Hardy Park. 

 
3/28  DWA attended the Big Heart Awards at the Miracle Springs Resort in Desert Hot 

Springs. 
 

3/30  DWA provided the water trailer for Palm Springs Marathon Runners’ Run for Ike 5K. 
 

   



X:\Kim\Outreach & Conservation Information\O & C 2019\O & C Activities 2019\03 2019 OC Activities.doc 

 

Page 2 
O & C Activities 

 March 2019 
 
 

Public Information Releases/eBlasts/Customer notifications:     
 March 04: Desert Water Agency invites public to Butterfly Block Party – website 
March 20: DWA to host rebate workshop – website  
March 21: Rebate Workshop – Nextdoor  
March 21: Rebate Workshop – eblast  
 
Upcoming Events 
 April 17, 10:00 to 12:00 – Family Fun Fest, Palm Springs Stadium 
April 23, 8:00 to 4:00 – DWA Facilities Tour 
 
 
 
 



 Analytics
DWA main site

All Web Site Data Go to report 

Language Users % Users

1. en-us 4,908 94.15%

2. en-ca 94 1.80%

3. en-gb 59 1.13%

4. es-us 31 0.59%

5. es-419 18 0.35%

6. en 9 0.17%

7. es-es 9 0.17%

8. es-xl 8 0.15%

9. ko 8 0.15%

10. fr-fr 7 0.13%

Audience Overview

Mar 1, 2019 - Mar 31, 2019

Overview

 Users

… Mar 3 Mar 5 Mar 7 Mar 9 Mar 11 Mar 13 Mar 15 Mar 17 Mar 19 Mar 21 Mar 23 Mar 25 Mar 27 Mar 29 Mar 31

200200200

400400400

Users

5,211
New Users

4,412
Sessions

6,875

Number of Sessions per User

1.32
Pageviews

14,717
Pages / Session

2.14

Avg. Session Duration

00:01:38
Bounce Rate

52.70%

New Visitor Returning Visitor

23.8%

76.2%

© 2019 Google

All Users
100.00% Users

https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?pli=1&utm_source=pdfReportLink#/report/visitors-overview/a90622633w134355996p138504838/_u.date00=20190301&_u.date01=20190331/


Desert Water Agency Facebook Analytics March 2019  

 

 

 

 



Facebook Analytics continued 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Facebook Analytics continued 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Facebook Analytics continued 

 

 

 

 

 



Instagram March 2019 

 

                                                                    

           30 likes, 2 comments                                      28 likes                                                 14 likes 

               24 likes                                                    22 likes                                                  32 likes 

                11 likes                                                   16 likes                                                 15 likes 



 

March 2019  

 

 

 

 

 

1087 impressions 



Desert Water Agency Twitter Analytics March 2019  

 

 

 

 


	041619 Board Agenda
	Item 2A 031919 Board Minutes
	MINUTES
	OF THE REGULAR MEETING
	Attendance

	Item 3 041619 GM Report
	APRIL 16, 2019

	Item 4A 040819 Executive Comm
	Item 6 041619 March Sec Treasury Rpt
	Item 7A CEQA 2019 staff report
	ADP67C5.tmp
	RESOLUTION NO. 1203
	A RESOLUTION OF THE DESERT WATER AGENCY AMENDING AND ADOPTING LOCAL GUIDELINES FOR IMPLEMENTING THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE §§ 21000 ET SEQ.)
	ATTEST:
	Craig Ewing, Secretary-Treasurer


	Item 7B 041619 Mit Neg Snow Creek Filtration Plant 101-48P10
	ADP88C.tmp
	ATTEST:


	Item 7C 041619 Legislative Comm Bill position Reeb staff report
	Item 8B SWC_ MEMO TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF MARCH 21 2019 BOARD MEETING (DWA) (2)-c1
	MEMORANDUM

	Item 8C 041619 March 2019 Production Staff Report
	Item 8D Groundwater- Draft Eng Report
	Item 8E 041619 CVWD MWD Exch Agrmt Update staff report
	Item 9A 041619 O&C March Media
	03-19 O&C Media.pdf
	9-A


	Item 9B 041619 O&C March Activities



